Community Affairs, Services and Events Committee
Agenda
August 20, 2024
(Cynthia Perry, Chuck Fowler, REDDEX Washington)
4:50 P.M.

1) To hear from Krystal Briley, Park Manager of Forts Randolph and
Buhlow State Historic Site.

Alexandria City Council meetings and Council Committee meetings are
broadcast live and may be viewed live by the public on Optimum Cable
Channel 4. A rebroadcast may be viewed on Optimum Cable Channel 4
and the City of Alexandria website. www.cityofalexandriala.com.




ALEXANDRIA CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA

TUESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2024
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS- 5:00 PM

PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL SHALL INFORM
THE PRESIDENT AT THE APPROPRIATE AGENDA ITEM

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
D. ROLL CALL

E. PUBLIC HEARING

1) To consider levying additional or increased millage rates without
further voter approval or adopting the adjusted millage rates after
reassessment and rolling forward to rates not to exceed the prior
year’s maximum. The estimated amount of tax revenues to be
collected in the next year from the increased millage is
$11,509,466.92 and the amount of increase in taxes attributable to
the millage increase is $398,657.17.

F. ADJOURNMENT



ALEXANDRIA CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA

TUESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2024
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS- 5:05 P.M.

PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL SHALL INFORM
THE PRESIDENT AT THE APPROPRIATE AGENDA ITEM

A. CALL TO ORDER
B. INVOCATION
C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
D. ROLL CALL
E. PRESENTATION- 6U DIXIE SOFTBALL SWEETEES
DIXIE SOFTBALL DEBS
F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES TAKEN FROM A MEETING HELD ON

AUGUST 6, 2024.

G. CONSENT CALENDAR

1) Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
low bid submitted for Armored SWAT Vehicle for the Police
Department.

2) Introduction of an ordinance to reaffirm and continue authority of
the Greater Alexandria Economic Development Authority (GAEDA)
district, a special political subdivision of the state in Rapides
Parish, Louisiana authorized by R.S. 33:2740.60 (the Act) and City
of Alexandria Ordinance 286-2003 for the purpose of cooperative
economic development with the City of Alexandria.

3) Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to renew the
2022-2025 Water Well Maintenance and Rehabilitation contract
with Layne Christensen.



4) Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
proposals received for Electric Transmission and Distribution
Emergency Services.

5) Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
proposal received from America Wire Group, LLC for single
conductor cable for the Electric Distribution Department.

6) Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
lowest proposal received from EPR System for Fire/EMS Record
Management System for the Fire Department.

H. RESOLUTIONS

7) RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for a minimum
of one Grapple Truck for the Sanitation Department.

8) RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for brass fittings
and miscellaneous.

I. ORDINANCES FOR FINAL ADOPTION
SUBJECT TO PUBLIC HEARING

9) Adopt the adjusted millage rates.

10) Set forth the adjusted millage rate(s) and roll forward to
millage rate(s) not exceeding maximum authorized rate(s).

11) To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the
mayor to enter into a Professional Services Agreement with
MissionBOOST, LLC for the purpose of providing grant writing and
other related services to the Alexandria Police Department under
such terms and conditions as the mayor believes reasonable and
necessary.



12) To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the
mayor to execute an amendment to the Cooperative Endeavor
Agreement between the State and the City for additional funds for
the Louisiana Watershed Initiative Project Chatlin Lake Canal
Overflow Relief Structure to the Red River.

13) To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the
mayor accept the low bid submitted for Wastewater Treatment
Plant Roadway Lighting Phase 2.

14) To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for a four inch hydraulic
drive submersible pump for the Wastewater Department.

15) To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted for International CV515
Truck with Truck Mounted Jet Rodder for the Wastewater
Department.

16) To consider final adoption of an ordinance rezoning properties
located at 3031 and 3105 Dawkins Street from SF-2(Single Family
District) to B-3 (General Business District) to allow for the
expansion of commercial parking at the site for existing
businesses.

17) Adjournment

Alexandria City Council meetings and Council committee meetings are
broadcast live and may be viewed live by the public on Optimum Cable
Channel 4. A rebroadcast may be viewed on Optimum Cable Channel 4 and
the City of Alexandria, LA website www.cityofalexandriala.com.




ALEXANDRIA CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA
TUESDAY, AUGUST 20, 2024

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS- 5:05PM

PERSONS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL SHALL INFORM
THE PRESIDENT AT THE APPROPRIATE AGENDA ITEM

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INVOCATION

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D. ROLL CALL

E. PRESENTATION- 6U DIXIE SOFTBALL SWEETEES

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES TAKEN FROM A MEETING HELD ON
AUGUST 6, 2024.



PROCEEDINGS OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA,
STATE OF LOUISIANA, TAKEN AT A REGULAR MEETING HELD ON AUGUST
6, 2024.

The Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, met in a regularly
scheduled meeting session in the City Council Chambers, on Tuesday,
August 6, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. Those present were the Honorable Jim
Villard, Cynthia Perry, Gary Johnson, Chuck Fowler, REDDEX Washington
and Lee Rubin. Lizzie Felter was absent. Also present were City Attorney
Jonathan Goins, Deputy Chief Administrative Officer Michael Caffery,
Assistant Attorney Daniel Smith and Council Staff.

Mr. Villard read the following statement into the record: Alexandria City
Council meetings and Council Committee meetings are broadcast live and
may be viewed live by the public on Optimum Cable Channel 4. A
rebroadcast may be viewed on Optimum Cable Channel 4 and the City of
Alexandria website. www.cityofalexandriala.com

The Council of the City of Alexandria, State of Louisiana was duly
convened as the governing authority of said City by the Honorable Jim
Villard, who stated that the Council was ready for the transaction of
business. The invocation was pronounced by Mr. Caffery and the Pledge of
Allegiance was led by Mr. Johnson.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

On a motion of Mr. Fowler and seconded by Mr. Johnson the minutes taken
from a regular Council Meeting held on July 23, 2024 were unanimously
approved by the Council.

CONSENT CALENDAR
The Council next read all items found under the heading Consent Calendar
and assigned them to committees.

Mr. Fowler moved for the introduction of all items appearing under the
heading Consent Calendar.



Mr. Rubin seconded the motion. It was unanimously carried by the
Council.

Upon request from the Administration, the following item was delayed for
two weeks:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID
SUBMITTED FOR ARMORED SWAT VEHICLE FOR THE POLICE
DEPARTMENT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

On a motion of Mr. Fowler and seconded by Mr. Rubin the following
ordinance was introduced to wit:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MISSIONBOOST, LLC FOR
THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING GRANT WRITING AND OTHER RELATED
SERVICES TO THE ALEXANDRIA POLICE DEPARTMENT UNDER SUCH
TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS THE MAYOR BELIEVES REASONABLE AND
NECESSARY AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

On a motion of Mr. Fowler and seconded by Mr. Rubin the following
ordinance was introduced to wit:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT
TO THE COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE STATE
AND THE CITY FOR ADDITIONAL FUNDS FOR THE LOUISIANA
WATERSHED INITIATIVE PROJECT CHATLIN LAKE CANAL OVERFLOW
RELIEF STRUCTURE TO THE RED RIVER AND OTHER MATTERS WITH
RESPECT THERETO.

RESOLUTIONS
Mr. Fowler moved for the adoption of the following resolution, which was
seconded by Mr. Villard.

RESOLUTION NO. 0577-2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR A MINIMUM
OF ONE REAR LOADING REFUSE TRUCK 25 CUBIC YARD CAPACITY.



The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted

= as follows:

YEAS: Fowler, Washington, Rubin, Villard, Perry, Johnson.
NAYS: None.

ABSENT: Felter.

This resolution was thereupon declared adopted on this the 6™ day of
August, 2024.

Mr. Fowler moved for the adoption of the following resolution, which was
seconded by Mr. Rubin.

RESOLUTION NO. 0578-2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR
INSTALLATION OF 120/240 DELTA 3 PHASE 100 KW GENERATOR WITH
TRANSFER SWITCH.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS: Fowler, Washington, Rubin, Villard, Perry, Johnson.
NAYS: None.

ABSENT: Felter.

This resolution was thereupon declared adopted on this the 6™ day of
August, 2024.

Mr. Fowler moved for the adoption of the following resolution, which was
seconded by Mr. Rubin.

RESOLUTION NO. 0579-2024



RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR A MINIMUM
OF ONE SHUTTLE TRUCK.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS: Fowler, Washington, Rubin, Villard, Perry, Johnson.
NAYS: None.

ABSENT: Felter.

This resolution was thereupon declared adopted on this the 6 day of
August, 2024.

Mr. Fowler moved for the adoption of the following resolution, which was
seconded by Mr. Villard.

RESOLUTION NO. 0580-2024

RESOLUTION CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT OF MARCUS CONNELLA,
P.E. AS DIRECTOR REPRESENTING THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA TO SERVE
ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LOUISIANA ENERGY AND POWER
AUTHORITY.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS: Fowler, Washington, Rubin, Villard, Perry, Johnson.
NAYS: None.

ABSENT: Felter.

This resolution was thereupon declared adopted on this the 6" day of
August, 2024.



Mr. Fowler moved for the adoption of the following resolution, which was
seconded by Mr. Rubin.

RESOLUTION NO. 0581-2024

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT HUD REPORT FOR PY2023-2024 CAPER.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS: Fowler, Washington, Rubin, Villard, Perry, Johnson.
NAYS: None.

ABSENT: Felter.

This resolution was thereupon declared adopted on this the 6™ day of
August, 2024.

ORDINANCES FOR FINAL ADOPTION

SUBJECT TO A PUBLIC HEARING

Upon request from the Administration and a motion of Mr. Fowler and
seconded by Mr. Rubin, the following item was delayed for two weeks:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR ACCEPT THE LOW BID
SUBMITTED FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT ROADWAY LIGHTING
PHASE 2 AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

Upon request from the Administration and a motion of Mr. Fowler and
seconded by Mr. Johnson the following item was removed from the
agenda:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID
SUBMITTED FOR PAD MOUNTED UNDERGROUND SWITCH FOR ELECTRIC



DISTRIBUTION DEPARTMENT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT
THERETO.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Rubin and seconded by
Mr. Johnson.

ORDINANCE NO. 121-2024

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID
SUBMITTED FOR PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF DISPATCH
CONSOLES, BOOKCASE AND STORAGE LOCKER FOR THE FIRE
DEPARTMENT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS: Rubin, Villard, Perry, Johnson, Fowler, Washington.
NAYS: None.

ABSENT: Felter.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 6% day of
August, 2024.

Upon request from the Administration and a motion of Mr. Fowler and

... seconded by Mr. Johnson the following item was delayed for two weeks:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID
SUBMITTED FOR A FOUR INCH HYDRAULIC DRIVE SUBMERSIBLE PUMP
FOR THE WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH
RESPECT THERETO.



The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Rubin and seconded by
Mr. Fowler.

ORDINANCE NO. 122-2024

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID
SUBMITTED FOR ELECTRIC UTILITY RIGHT-OF-WAY MAINTENANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS: Rubin, Villard, Perry, Johnson, Fowler, Washington.
NAYS: None.

ABSENT: Felter.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 6™ day of
August, 2024.

Upon request from the Administration and a motion of Mr. Rubin and
seconded by Mr. Fowler the following item was delayed for two weeks:

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID
SUBMITTED FOR INTERNATIONAL CV515 TRUCK WITH TRUCK MOUNTED
JET RODDER FOR THE WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT AND OTHER
MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Rubin and seconded by
Mr. Fowler.

ORDINANCE NO. 123-2024



AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID
SUBMITTED FOR TWO 2024 MODEL YEAR FORD EXPLORER CURRENT
MODEL YEAR OR NEWER FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND OTHER
MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS: Rubin, Villard, Perry, Johnson, Fowler, Washington.
NAYS: None.

ABSENT: Felter.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 6% day of

*d August, 2024.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Fowler and seconded by
Mr. Johnson.

ORDINANCE NO. 124-2024

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW BID

SUBMITTED FOR A MINIMUM OF ONE DIVE BOAT FOR THE FIRE
DEPARTMENT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS: Fowler, Washington, Rubin, Villard, Perry, Johnson.
NAYS: None.

ABSENT: Felter.



This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 6" day of
August, 2024.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Rubin and seconded by
Mr. Fowler.

ORDINANCE NO. 125-2024

AN ORDINANCE TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT WITH CIVIC
PLUS, LLC FOR MUNICODE SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES AND OTHER
MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO AND OTHER MATTERS WITH
RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS: Rubin, Villard, Perry, Johnson, Fowler, Washington.
NAYS: None.

ABSENT: Felter.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 6% day of
August, 2024.

The following ordinance, which was previously introduced and laid over for
publication of notice and no objection having been filed thereto, was
brought up for final adoption on a motion of Mr. Rubin and seconded by
Ms. Perry.

ORDINANCE NO. 126-2024



AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF LOUISIANA,

:.. OFFICE OF FACILITY PLANNING AND CONTROL, FOR SUGARHOUSE

ROAD/EDDIE WILLIAMS BLVD. CAPITAL OUTLAY APPROPRIATIONS AND
ANY OTHER RELATED DOCUMENTS REASONABLE AND NECESSARY
THERETO AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

The President called for any discussion, a vote was called for and resulted
as follows:

YEAS: Rubin, Villard, Perry, Johnson, Fowler, Washington.
NAYS: None.

ABSENT: Felter.

This ordinance was thereupon declared adopted on this the 6% day of
August, 2024.

The President adjourned the meeting at 5:34 p.m.

/S/ James “Jim” Villard
President

ATTEST:

/S/Donna P. Jones
City Clerk



G. CONSENT CALENDAR

Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the low
bid submitted for Armored SWAT Vehicle for the Police Department.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET
This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

INOUESEOS T

Division/Department: Finance/Purchasing Date: June 4, 2024

Title: Request Resolution to advertise for Armored SWAT Vehicle

éEpranation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached

: We request permission to advertise for Armored SWAT Vehicle for use by the City of Alexandria Police Department.
: This unit shall be new, un-used, and ready for immediate delivery after receipt of order. Contract shall remain in place :
: for twelve(12) months from bid award date. ]

. Neutral Within Requires
BUdget' [] Existing Amendment
Account Number: Expense Amount:
Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:

/ — - J v
¢ _Iazor — — 5. Divisiort Director
— (e
2. Chi

o

Z
ef Op%g Officer 6. Department Head
A’// ’ 7
(’/‘ I("/k £ /]

3. City Attorney

....................................................................................... N (S Sy / N
‘Council Staff Form m Information:  Sufficient [Z]
:Review: Content Insufficient

Remarks:

PEOEIVED

Jui 1 0 20%

-



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID # 2485 ARMORED SWAT VEHICLE

Separate sealed bids for, ARMORED SWAT VEHICLE, will be received by the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the CITY
COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until 10:00 AM
CST TUESDAY. AUGUST 6, 2024, and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria’s website, www.cityofalexandriala.com
under the heading “Business”, and drop down to “RFP/RFQ/RFI/BIDS”. There is no charge to download bid documents
from the City’s website.

Pursuant to LA R.S. 38:2212.1 B.(4)(a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www.centralbidding.com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225-810-4814.

Questions and/or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Joann Swain, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318-619-3414; email to joann.swain@cityofalex.com; and must be received by 4:00 PM CDT, Thursday,

July 25, 2024.

Address for Postal Delivery: Address for Courier or Address for Electronic
Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria

Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www.centralbidding.com

PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 1 Floor

Alexandria, LA 71309-0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225-810-4814

Phone: 318-449-5090
PLEASE PUBLISH THREE (3) TIMES:
Friday, June 28, 2024

Friday, July 5, 2024
Friday, July 12, 2024



RESOLUTION NO. 0564-2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR
ARMORED SWAT VEHICLE FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for Armored SWAT Vehicle for the Police Department.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on August 6, 2024.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 25" day of June,
2024.

/s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC
City Clerk




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR ARMORED SWAT VEHICLE FOR THE POLICE
DEPARTMENT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I: BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the

mayor to accept the low bid submitted from for Armored Swat Vehicle for
the Police Department.

SECTION II: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the
City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2024/2025
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance
shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or
“parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 6% day of August, 2024.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 9% day of August, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:



NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the ____ day of
August, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town

Talk on the ___day of August, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR’'S APPROVAL/VETO



Introduction of an ordinance to reaffirm and continue authority of the
Greater Alexandria Economic Development Authority (GAEDA)
district, a special political subdivision of the state in Rapides Parish,
Louisiana authorized by R.S. 33:2740.60 (the Act) and City of
Alexandria Ordinance 286-2003 for the purpose of cooperative

economic development with the City of Alexandria.



K'-—

Aléapdna

{

T \OSLOr U

Date: Auqust 7, 2024

Introduction of an ordinance to reaffirm and continue authority of the Greater Alexandria Economic
Development Authority (“GAEDA”) district, a special political subdivision of the state in Rapides Parish,
Louisiana authorized by R.S. 33:2740.60 (the “Act”) and City of Alexandria Ordinance 286-2003 for the

Thisfactsheetisthe basisforadecisionbythe City Council.

Pleaseinsurethattheinformationis clear, conciseand

current.

purpose of cooperative economic development with the City of Alexandria.

i
B

Explanation: GAEDA is an important economic development pariner with the City. The
authority should be continued and protocols should be considered to ensure GAEDA remains
Viable pending Council Authorization and related procedures.

Neutral | Within | Requires
BUdgEt' Existing Amendment
Account Number: Expense Amount;

Account Line Item:

Remaining Amount:

Authorization:

Lee Rubin,
Councilman-At-Large

3. Finance Director

4, Division Director

1. Mayor

5. Department Head

2. City Attorney

6. Purchasing Agent

%Council Staff
iReview:

Form

Content

Information:

Sufficient
Insufficient

Remarks:

.......




ORDINANCE NO. -2024

AN ORDINANCE TO REAFFIRM AND CONTINUE AUTHORITY OF
THE GREATER ALEXANDRIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY ("GAEDA") DISTRICT, A SPECIAL POLITICAL
SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE IN RAPIDES PARISH, LOUISIANA
AUTHORIZED BY R.S.33:2740.60 (THE “ACT"”) AND CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA ORDINANCE 286-2003 FOR THE PURPOSE OF
COOPERATIVE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT WITH THE CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA; AND, OTHERWISE PROVIDING WITH RESPECT
THERETO.

WHEREAS, the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, (the “City”) has
determined that there is a continuing need within the City and the Parish of
Rapides, Louisiana (the “Parish”) for funding for economic development
efforts and renovation, restoration and development within the City to
foster tourism and economic development as provided for by the Act; and,

WHEREAS, under authority from the Act, the City Council, by
Ordinance 286-2003, created a special taxing district ("GAEDA") and
political subdivision of the state to provide for and promote the economic
development of the city of Alexandria in order to provide for the
renovation, restoration, and development of property in the city.

WHEREAS, the Greater Alexandria Economic and Development
Authority ("GAEDA") district has an important economic development
function, provides opportunity and funding for the benefit of the City and
the citizens and GAEDA should continue to be authorized and function for
intended purposes, including as a viable economic development partner
with the City; and

WHEREAS, GAEDA, the special taxing district, is created for the
purpose of cooperative economic development between the city of
Alexandria and the special taxing district which should continue; and,



WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act and the previous ordinance the City
desires to continue in force and existence the district and special political
subdivision of the State to foster economic development and cooperation
with the City and the citizens for benefits to be received.

SECTION I. BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria
that the Greater Alexandria Economic Development Authority (“"GAEDA")
district created by Ordinance 286-2003 and as authorized by R.S.
33:2740.60 shall continue to operate and function as a district under
powers, limitations and authority previously ordained and shall remain a
political subdivision and district to cooperate with the City for economic
development and other public functions; and, provided as set forth below
in no event shall the district have an existence of less than three years
from the effective date of this Ordinance.

Section II. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED by the City Council that all
previous powers and authorities granted to GAEDA and all limitations on
the power and authority of GAEDA shall continue; provided, GAEDA, a
special taxing district under authority of R.S. 33:2740.60 and Ordinances of
the City of Alexandria, may not be dissolved without authority by an
ordinance of the City and a two-thirds (2/3rds) vote of the entire
membership of the GAEDA district board after a 180 day published notice
of intention.

SECTION III: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance
shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items, or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,



C¥

or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
declared severable.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 6% day of August, 2024.
NOTICE PUBLISHED ON THE 9th day of August, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the 20" day of
August, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Town Talk
on the 23" day of August, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT
MAYOR'S APPROVAL/VETO
DELIVERED: DATE: TIME:

RECEIVED: DATE: TIME:



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to renew the
2022-2025 Water Well Maintenance and Rehabilitation contract with

Layne Christensen.



J_—_— AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET
N@X}ndrla I /”‘5‘/r ct sheet s fh‘E basis fgr 0 decision by {he ity Council,

Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.
OttStbr P f

Division/Department: Utility Date: {/{ 12/,;74{

itle: An ordinance authorizing a 365 day renewal of the construction contract for the 2022 - 2025 Water Well
Title: g2
Maintenance and Rehabilitation contract.

Explanatlon of Proposal: Additional Information Attached I:]

: This ordinance authorizes the renewal of an annual water well maintenance contract with Layne Christensen, A
: Granite Company for necessary repairs and maintenance of the City owned water wells. This renewal is for the 3rd :
i year of the 3 year contract term. If authorized by the Council, the 3rd term would be effective for the period :

: through August 8, 2025.

T SR &"'Wi't'lii'hmmmmiiéﬁd'i}é's' ..................................................
BUdgEt. Existing Amendment

Account Number:  401-237502-605121-0 and Expense Amount:  Pursuant to Funds Available

411-751001-707000-0

Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:

Authorization:f

2 (h/e]?/yng Officer ~Department Head

F] (ily‘ﬁllomey Y Purchasing Agent

Aty
ECouncil Staff . .Fo'r'r.n. m ' Information: Sufficient
:Review: Content Insufficient :
Remarks:



CONTRACT
for
2022-2025 WATER WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION

THIS CONTRACT AND AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between the CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, a municipal corporation herein represented by JACQUES M. ROY, its
MAYOR, who is duly authorized by Ordinance No. , adopted by the City Council,

on day of , 2024, hereinafter referred to as the OWNER; and

Layne Christensen, A Granite Company of the Parish of Acadia, State of Louisiana, hereinafter

referred to as the CONTRACTOR.

WITNESSETH:

That the CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to 2022-2025 Water Well Maintenance and
Rehabilitation and to furnish all labor and materials therefore and perform all other WORK
incidental to or connected therewith, as provided for in the DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, BID
PROPOSAL, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, and according to the instructions of the ENGINEER, and
the laws applicable thereto.

Said CONTRACTOR further agrees to commence said WORK concurrent with the completion of
the current contract term and to complete the same within 365 working days after the date of
the commencement.

Said WORK shall be done in accordance with unit or lump sum prices as represented on the
current proposal form.

Payment will be made for the amount of WORK actually done at the unit or lump sum prices
above fixed and all of the above-mentioned prices shall be considered as one entire
consideration for the performance of one entire CONTRACT. The OWNER may order extra
WORK or make changes by altering, adding or deducting from the WORK, the CONTRACT sum
being adjusted accordingly, provided that no extra WORK shall be authorized in excess of ten
(10%) percent of the original BID without the written consent of the SURETY being first
obtained. All of the WORK shall be paid for at the prices stipulated in the CONTRACT but no
claims for any extra WORK or materials shall be allowed unless said extra WORK is ordered in
writing by the ENGINEER, acting officially for the OWNER and the cost is stated in such order.

The DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS and all documents listed in the BID covering said WORK are by
reference made a part of this CONTRACT.

Any damage caused by the CONTRACTOR, his SUBCONTRACTOR, agent, or employees, to the
OWNER'’S property in connection with the WORK done under this CONTRACT shall be repaired

Clof2



at the expense of the CONTRACTOR, or proper adjustment made, before final payment to the
CONTRACTOR of the amount due him hereunder.

THUS, DONE AND SIGNED AT ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, this day of
, 2024, in the presence of the undersigned competent witnesses.

WITNESSES: CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA

BY:

JACQUES M. ROY, MAYOR

LAYNE CHRISTENSEN, A GRANITE COMPANY

BY:

CONTRACTOR

C2of2



ORDINANCE NO. 110-2021

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE |
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY MEYER, MEYER, LACROIX AND |
HIXSON FOR THE WATER WELL RECLAMATION PSA FOR THE |
WATER DEPARTMENT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT

THERETO.

WHEREAS, on May 18, 2021 an A & E Selection committee was held for
the Water Well Reclamation PSA for the Water Department; and,

WHEREAS, present were Chuck Fowler, Lee Rubin and Cynthia Perry,
and James Graham; and,

~ WHEREAS, after reviewing the proposals the committee recommended
Meyer, Meyer, LaCroix and Hixson for the above reference project now
therefare

SECTION I: BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of .
Alexandria, L.oulsiana, in legal session convened, that the Couricil
hereby authorizes the Mayor to accept the proposal submitted vy
Meyer, Meyer, LaCroix and Hixson for the Water Well Reclamation
PSA for the Water Department.

SECTION II: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this
ordinance shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor;
or, if not signed or vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the
time for ordinances to become law without signature by the
Mayor.

SECTION ITIT: BE IT FURTHER ORLPAINED, stc., that if any
provision or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is
held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions,
ltems, or applications of this ordinance which can be given effect
without the invalid provisions, items, or applications, and to thig
end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby declared severable.

|
SECTION IV: BE IT FURTHER CRDAINED, etc., thatall !
ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.
THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 1% day of June, 2031,

NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 4 day of June, 2021



THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced
and published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the

vote thereon being as follows:

YEAS: Fowler, Perry, Rubin, Davidson, Porter, Washington,
Villard.

NAYS: None

ABSENT: None

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the 15%
day of June, 2021 and final publication was made in the
Ale§§nd.'.-i(a..ﬁ)}aily Town Talk on the 18% day of Jyi+¥;, 2021,

b Loy . /

\ / /

g - I
o FAL AR (e N
¥ ) 5
PRESIPEN .i
APPROVAL/VETO
¢ DELIVERED JUN {6 2021

¢RECEIVED Jun 18 2021



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO RENEW THE 2022-
2025 WATER WELL MAINTENANCE AND REHABILITATION
CONTRACT WITH LAYNE CHRISTENSEN AND OTHER MATTERS
WITH RESPECT THERETO.

WHEREAS, this ordinance authorizes the renewal of an annual water well
maintenance contract with Layne Christensen and,

WHEREAS, a Granite Company for necessary repairs and maintenance of
the City owned water wells, and,

WHEREAS, this renewal is for the third year of the three year contract
term which would be effective for the period through August 8, 2025; now
therefore

SECTION I: BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the

mayor to renew the 2022-2025 Water Well Maintenance and Rehabilitation
Contract with Layne Christensen.

SECTION II: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance
shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this

o ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,

or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or
parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.



THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 6™ day of August, 2024.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 9% day of August, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the ___ day of
August, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the ____day of August, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/VETO



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
proposals received for Electric Transmission and Distribution

Emergency Services.



jr_—Su—— AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET
AIQX dl‘:la This fact sheel is the basis for o decision by the City Council
%M&Tt'ﬂnﬂ/

Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Division/Department: Finance/Purchasing Dept Date: july 29, 2024

Title: Ordinance Authorizing the Mayor to Award Proposal for Electric Transmission &
Distribution Emergency Services.

{Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached '
:We request Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept multiple Awards on Proposals received for Emergency Services
‘Electrical Transmission & Distribution for the Electrical Department. This request is due to the possibility of :
:bidders/vendors being unable to supply the City of Alexandria Utility System with enough crews during an emergeny.

This approval will allow the City of Alexandria Utility System to pull different and additional resources from available
:contractors as done during past emergencies. The bid prices shall remain in effect for a period of one (1) year from the :
:bid award date. (See Attached Bid Tab). :

Neutral Within Requires
BUdget D Existing Amendment
Account Number: Expanse Amount;
Account Line Item: : Remaining Amount: -

Authorization: ¢ '\,
A
1. MW)/;? 5, Wremr
V4 iln?/%ranhg;g//f(er P 6. Department Head

L  A/A )

3. Gty Atlgrney VTN ugfifeen

4—”\"
A A S 0 U/ A
:Council Staff Form [:] lné&‘mation: Sufficie L__J
RV e L I ngufficen —
Remarks:



SNOILIGNOD VIO3dS

19)9ed 3)3|dwoduy = - 3 oU193|3 AMid
sqns oN 6.°5bZ 6 OV vLE 96 3 1929. V1 "YInoS Jamod elianiad

sqng oN 89'002 8 0002928 3 08899 V1 "0711 S8y JIbajesiS 8A193|10Q

sqng oN 22'v02 ] 0088918 S| veelZelev0 V1 O11Abisu3 aseyd Ao

sqng oN G908l 9 00709972 3 G6lgl V1 'O11Jamod Inoxoelg

sqng oN L0'vLL G 00929 69 S 98609 V1 0711 SRIIAISG 93j3ury

sqQns ON 60'EYL ¥ 08'9€2'LS g 06162 V1 _'0OD 2U199]3 uleyd

sqng oN 08'8E} 3 00'025'GS g /72y V1 "uononasuo) Haw

sqns oN Z6'9EL 2z 00'89.'¥S g 9698 V1 0711 'PIeAdIyS 3[S| PuBlD

BUON - Al 'lll "Il ‘I 8seyd sqnS ON 25°9¢EL 1 0b°909'pS g 61129# V1971 8uiiamod [0S

UOE3PISA ddue||duwio] [v3dV HINT Suey [E10] [eA3 I0joe U

uswyedag uoynquisig omodjg  uswyedag Suisn
109D Wd 00:Z ‘¥20z ‘9L Aew ‘Aepsinyy :ajeq Buuado
s991A195 Aouabiawg uopnqu)siq @ UOISSIWSURL) SU)93)T - dPZ8L# SWeN B # did

sajey AlInoH uonnqulsia - dvO3Y d4y



13MOVd 3L31dWODNI

U813 iid

G612 V1 O111amod INoYOE|g

m"m mu 112¥ZH V1 uonanisuod ¥aw
8uoN ‘| aseyd sqng ON SS'EYT $ L 00'8BE'SEL S ¥22L/8LZy0 V1 O11Abisul aseyd Ao
8UON | aseyd sqQng ON 15892 3 9 0v'988'821 $ 1929/ V1 "WIN0S Jamod Bllauag
SuoN sqng oN 10°022 S 08'0rZ'cZl ¢ 98609 # V1 SealAIag 31aul
8UoN sqns ON v.'622 [2 00vZ2'0LL 08899 V1 ‘D11 S8y dlbajels aAld3ji0d
SUON sqng oN G6'9LL 3 09'680'66 06162 V1 0D 9u193|3 uleyd
SuoN sqng ON L1691 Z 00v0L'¥6 9598# V1 011 'PIeAdiyg 8is| pueso
8UON sqng oN 89°LL1 L 0r'882'G8 ¢ 64129 V1 071 8uIamod [0S

co:wuz_._w) Iium yuey| jejol ._m>m J0}0BAIUO,

Qg uonnquisig ouoajg  uawuedaq buisn

100 Wd 00:Z 20z '9F AeW 'AVaSHNHL -ereq buuado

sejey AUnoH uoisSIWSURI L - dYOIY dd4Y




RFP# 1824P — Emergency Services Transmission & Distribution
RECOMMEND AWARD BE MADE AS FOLLOWS:
Distribution —

Sol PowerlLine LLC

Grand Isle Shipyard, LLC

MDR Construction

Chain Electric CO

Linetec Services, LLC

Blackout Power, LLC

City Phase Energy, LLC

Collective Strategic Res, LLC

Ferreira Power South

Pike Electric — Incomplete Packet
Transmission —

Sol PowerLine LLC

Grand Isle Shipyard, LLC

Chain Electric CO

Collective Strategic Res, LLC

Linetec Services, LLC

Ferreira Power South



RFP# 1824P — Emergency Services Transmission & Distribution
RECOMMEND AWARD BE MADE AS FOLLOWS:
Transmission (continued)

City Phase Energy, LLC

MDR Construction —NO BID

Blackout Power, LLC - NO BID

Pike Electric — Incomplete Packet



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE
PROPOSALS RECEIVED FOR ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION AND
DISTRIBUTION EMERGENCY SERVICES AND OTHER MATTERS
WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I: BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the

mayor to accept the proposal received for Electric Transmission and
Distribution Emergency Services.

Distribution

Sol Powerline, LLC

Grand Isle Shipyard, LLC
MDR Construction

Chain Electric Company
Linetec Services, LLC
Blackout Power, LLC

City Phase Energy, LLC
Collective Strategic Res, LLC
Ferreira Power South

Pike Electric — Incomplete Packet
Transmission

Sol Powerline, LLC

. Grand Isle Shipyard, LLC



Chain Electric Company
Collective Strategic Res, LLC
Linetec Services, LLC

Ferreira Power South

City Phase Energy, LLC

MDR Construction- No Bid
Blackout Power, LLC — No Bid
Pike Electric- Incomplete Packet

SECTION II: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance
shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION 1IV: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or
parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 6% day of August, 2024.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 9" day of August, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:



NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the ___ day of
August, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town

Talk on the ___day of August, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/VETO



AR

e

Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
proposal received from America Wire Group, LLC for single conductor

cable for the Electric Distribution Department.



S AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET
Al@X}]drla This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the Gity Council.

Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Onesthr ity
Division/Department: Finance / Purchasing Date: August 2, 2024

Title: Request Ordinance to Award 10,000 Feet of 750 MCM 15KV Single Conductor Cable

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached
:For an Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept and award proposal for 10,000 Feet of 750 MCM 15KV Single

:Conductor Cable for the Electric Distribution Department. On Thursday, August 1, 2024 at 2:00 PM, bids were received
‘in the Purchasing Department. A total of seven (7) proposals were received. It is our recommendation to award '
:America Wire Group, LLC for rates as proposed. This contract s for a twelve month period and rates shall be held firm
for a period of twelve (12) months from bid award date.

. Neutral Within Requires
BUdget' D Existing Amendment
Account Number: Expense Amount;
Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:
Authorization:

|
1. Mayo 5. Division DMctdr
5/ % T L.
2. Chief 0p€ra!ing’0f/‘7cer 6. Department Head
Z \(//Iv/lv/i

3. EtAttorney ' \ V. Purfhasipg Agent ' onp
O A ,
‘Council Staff Form [j Information: Sufficient
Review: .. £ I INSUGENE | ..o '
Remarks:



City of Alexandria - Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309-0071

Phone (318)441-6183 Fax (318)619-3414

BID TABULATION

Bid Number & Name: #1847P 10,000 Feet of 750 MCM 15KV Single Conductor Cable

Bid Date: Thursday, August 1, 2024 @ 2:00PM
Using Department: Electric Disbritution
Vendor #1 Vendor #2 Vendor #3
America Wire Group LLC Arkansas Electric GRESCO
PRICE PER FOOT $ 10.50 13.64| $ 14.45
EXTEND PRICE $ 105,000.00 136,400.00 | $ 144,500.00
Expected Delivery Date/Weeks ARO 18 WEEKS 50 WEEKS 23 WEEKS
Vendor #4 Vendor #5 Vendor #6
Utility & Industrial Supply DP & Wire Cable Archie Supply
PRICE PER FOOT $ 12.51 10.55 37.63
EXTEND PRICE $ 125,100.00 | $ 105,500.00 373,300.00
Expected Delivery Date/Weeks ARO 60-62 WEEKS 18-20 WEEKS 4 WEEKS




City of Alexandria - Purchasing Department
2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH
P.O. Box 71
Alexandria, LA 71309-0071
Phone (318)441-6183 Fax (318)619-3414

BID TABULATION | [

PAGE 2

Bid Number & Name: #1847P 10,000 Feet of 750 MCM 15KV Single Conductor Cable

Bid Date: Thursday, August 1, 2024 @ 2:00PM

Using Department: Electric Disbritution

Vendor #7
Blackstar Diversified
PRICE PER FOOT $ 27.72
EXTEND PRICE $ 277,200.00

Expected Delivery Date/Weeks ARO 52 WEEKS




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE
PROPOSAL RECEIVED FROM AMERICA WIRE GROUP, LLC FOR
SINGLE CONDUCTOR CABLE FOR THE ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
DEPARTMENT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I: BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the

mayor to the proposal received from America Wire Group, LLC for Single
conductor Cable for the Electric Distribution Deparment..

SECTION II: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance
shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION 1IV: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or
parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 6™ day of August, 2024.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 9™ day of August, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:



NAYS:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the ____ day of
August, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town

Talk on the ___day of August, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/VETO



Introduction of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to accept the
lowest proposal received from EPR System for Fire/EMS Record

Management System for the Fire Department.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the Gity Council
()’X rla Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.
OneSthr b '

Division/Department: FINANCE/PURCHASING Date: August 01, 2024

Title: ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOWEST PROPOSAL FOR FIRE/EMS
RECORD MANAGEMENT SYSTEM- FIRE DEPARTMENT

§Explanatlon of Proposal: Additional Information Attached |¥/ .

: Ordinance authorizing the Mayor to accept the lowest proposal for Fire/EMS Record Management System for use by t he?
: City of Alexandria Fire Department. On Friday, July 26, 2024, five (5) proposals were received. It is our recommendation
: award be made to EPR Systems at rates as proposed. :

Please see attached.

. Neutral Within Requires
BUdget- I:l Existing Amendment
Account Number:  101-076000-707702 Expense Amount:  $21,350.00
Account Line Item: Computer Software Remaining Amount;

Authorization: 4. Finange Diredfor |

1.Mg = 5, Division Director ¥ *
_/a--/
//“\
2. Chief 0/70(//)}/ Officer 6. Department Head
L
3 C/{yT ttorney
. iCouncil Staff Form D Inform tion: SUffICIEﬂt/\/E:l
‘Review: Content Insufficient _ o
Remarks

MG 13 2024

CITY COLNCI
LEE Y wlUWiauil



RFP# 1848P The City of Alexandria Fire Department Fire/EMS Record Management System
Opened: Friday, July 26,2024

leviewers:
1 Sam Allen
2 Patrick Williams
3 Dylan Derbonne

Total Points

Respondent Price Reucurring System Support/Help Training/ Comments
(1yr ) Cost Configuration (0-20) Implementation (0-100)
(0-40) (0-20) (0-20)
Image Trend Didn’t meet RFP
1 requirements
2 answered no to
3 #6
Total
Emergency| $20,500 With Optional
Networking =
1 35 17 18 16 ;;46 Add or:st:;,o meet
2 23 17 18 16 83 requirements
3 33 16 16 18 243 total cost is
Total $24,000
Angle Track $54,000
1
2 25 15 16 13 gz
3 22 16 15 12 62
20 15 15 12 196
Total
EPR Systems $21,350
1 38 16 20 18 3;
2 39 18 19 20 o2
3 35 18 19 20 280
Total
AOS| $105,750
1 10 14 14 10 22
2 18 16 15 17 57
13
3 15 14 15 71
Total

Recommendation: Award to EPR Systems




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE
LOWEST PROPOSAL RECEIVED FROM EPR SYSTEM FOR FIRE/EMS
RECORD MANAGEMENT SYSTEM FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT AND
OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I: BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the

mayor to accept the lowest proposal received from EPR System for
fire/EMS Record Management System for the Fire Department.

SECTION II: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance
shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or
parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 6™ day of August, 2024.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 9 day of August, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:



(2

NAYS:
ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the ___ day of
August, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town

Talk on the ___day of August, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/VETO



R

RESOLUTIONS

RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for a minimum of
one Grapple Truck for the Sanitation Department.



J_ AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET
AIQX%ICI ria This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the Gity Council

Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Ot
Division/Department: FINANCE/PURCHASING Date: August 1, 2024
Title: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PERMISSION TO ADVERTISE FOR A MINIMUM OF ONE (1)
GRAPPLE TRUCK
iExplanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached Z

§We request permission to advertise for a minimum of one (1) Grapple Truck for use by the Sanitation Department.
: Questions and/or clarifications of the bid specifications shall be in written form only, either mailed, faxed or emailed to

: the attention of Donta Howard, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-0071; Fax
: 318-619-3415; email to donta.howard@cityofalex.com by 4:00PM CST, Thursday, September 12, 2024.

. Neutral Within Requires
BUdgEt' D Existing Amendment
Account Number:  402-043001-707500 Expense Amount: ~ $390,988.00
Account Line Item: Vehicles Remaining Amount; N/A

Ay |

1. M@ _-—-\”iw'ion Director
icer

o
atingOffi

2. Chief 0%

3 (ityﬁﬁomey

Authorization:

6. Department Head

Councl o s [:]
‘Review: Content D

Remarks:



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID #2499 - GRAPPLE TRUCK

Separate sealed bids for a minimum of one (1) Grapple Truck, will be received by the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the
CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until 10:00
AM CST CDT, TUESDAY, OCTOBER 1, 2024, and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria’s website, www.cityofalexandriala.com
under the heading “Business”, and drop down to “RFP/RFQ/RFI/BIDS”. There is no charge to download bid documents
from the City’s website.

Pursuant to LA R.S. 38:2212.1 B.(4)(a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www.centralbidding.com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225-810-4814.

Questions and/or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or e-mailed
to the attention of Donta Howard, City of Alexandria — Public Works, P.O. Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-0071;
Fax #318-619-3415; e-mail donta.howard@cityofalex.com; and must be received by close of business on Thursday,
September 12, 2024.

Address for Postal Delivery: Address for Courier or Address for Electronic
Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria

Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www.centralbidding.com

PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 1% Floor

Alexandria, LA 71309-0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225-810-4814

Phone: 318-449-5090
PLEASE PUBLISH THREE (3) TIMES:
Friday, August 23, 2024

Friday, August 30, 2024
Friday, September 6, 2024



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR A
MINIMUM OF ONE GRAPPLE TRUCK FOR THE SANITATION
DEPARTMENT.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for a minimum of one Grapple Truck for the Sanitation
Department.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on October 1,
2024.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 20t day of August,
2024,

/s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC
City Clerk




RESOLUTION authorizing advertisement for bids for brass fittings

and miscellaneous.



eI
Alexgmdna
OltStds 10

Division/Department: F|NANCE/PURCHASING

AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current,

Title: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PERMISSION TO ADVERTISE FOR BRASS FITTINGS

§Explanation of Proposal:

Additional Information Attached

: Request permission to advertise for Brass Fittings & Misc. Said material to be inventoried by the Central Warehouse
: Department. Bids are to remain in effect for a period of twelve months from bid award date.

Date: 8/1/2024

v

Neutral

Account Number:  401-0-141720-00000

INVENTORY

Account Line Item: N/A

Within Requires
Existing Amendment
Expense Amount:  N/A

Remaining Amount: N/A

Authorization:

4. Figance Byrect

5. Division Director

)
2. Chief Opcyﬁ’ﬁg Qﬁ‘/(er

L —

6. Department Head
e

LA

3 (i[yMnev
’Zwﬁ.‘——/ L

7. Purch e j
ﬂ/ e

ECounciI Staff Form
Review: Content
Remarks

....................................... Co L
Information: Sufficient 7
e Insufficient



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID # 2495 Brass Fittings & Misc.
Separate sealed bids for, BRASS FITTINGS & MISC., will be received by the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the CITY

COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until 10:00 AM CST
CDT. TUESDAY, October 1. 2024, and then at said office publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria’s website, www.citvofalexandriala.com

under the heading “Business”, and drop down to “RFP/RFQ/RFI/BIDS”. There is no charge to download bid documents
from the City’s website.

Pursuant to LA R.S. 38:2212.1 B.(4)(a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www.centralbidding.com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225-810-4814.

Questions and/or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Andre Garsaud, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318-441-6185; email to andre.garsaud@cityofalex and must be received by 2:00 PM, Thursday, September
19,2023

OR

Address for Postal Delivery: Address for Courier or Address for Electronic
Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria

Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www_centralbidding.com

PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 1% Floor

Alexandria, LA 71309-0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225-810-4814

Phone: 318-449-5090
PLEASE PUBLISH THREE (3) TIMES:
Friday, August 23, 2024

Friday, August 30,2024
Friday, September 6, 2024



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR
BRASS FITTINGS AND MISCELLANEOUS.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby zuthorizes advertisement
for bids for brass fittings and miscellaneous.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on October 1,
2024.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 20t day of August,
2024.

/s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC
City Clerk




H. ORDINANCES FOR FINAL ADOPTION

SUBJECT TO PUBLIC HEARING

Adopt the adjusted millage rates.



Al & Suial Thisfactsheetisthe basisforadecisionbythe City Council.
@Xa.];l ‘ r la Pleaseinsurethattheinformationis clear, concise and
O current

Date: July 11, 2024

TITLE: AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE 2024 ADJUSTED MILLAGE RATES ON THE MILLAGE
ASSESSMENTS FOR PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA LEVIED UPON THE DOLLAR OF THE ASSESSED
VALUE OF ALL PROPERTY SUBJECT TO AD VALOREM TAXATION IN THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA.

Explanation of Proposal: See attached information from Trey Gist. l_l
. Neutral | Within | Requires
BUdgEt' Existing Amendment

Account Number:
Account Line Item;

Authorization:

Jim Villard, President
City Council

1. Mayor

2. City Attorney

Expense Amount:
Remaining Amount:

3. Finance Director

4. Division Director

5. Department Head

6. Purchasing Agent

Council Staff
Review:

Form

Content

Information:

Sufficient
Insufficient

Remarks:



ORDINANCE NUMBER -2024

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE 2024 ADJUSTED MILLAGE
RATES ON THE MILLAGE ASSESSMENTS FOR PROPERTY IN THE
CITY OF ALEXANDRIA LEVIED UPON THE DOLLAR OF THE
ASSESSED VALUE OF ALL PROPERTY SUBJECT TO AD VALOREM
TAXATION IN THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA.

SECTION I. BE IT ORDAINED BY THE Council of the City of
Alexandria, Louisiana, in legal session convened, in a public meeting held
on August 20, 2024 which meeting was conducted in accordance with the
Open Meetings Law and the additional requirements of Article VII, Section
23(C) of the Louisiana Constitution and R.S. 47:1705(B), that the following
adjusted millage rates be and they are hereby levied upon the dollar of
the assessed valuation of all property subject to ad valorem taxation within
the City of Alexandria, Louisiana for the year 2024, for the purpose of
raising revenue.

Said millage rate(s) are:

General Alimony 6.74 mills

Capital Improvements 11.11 mills

Recreation and Zoo, Parks

Playgrounds and Rec Facilities 5.84 mills
Total 23.69 mills

SECTION II. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the Assessor of the
Parish of Rapides and all proper administrative officials of the Parish of
Rapides, State of Louisiana, and the City of Alexandria, Louisiana shall
extend upon the assessment roll for the year 2024 the taxes herein levied,
and the tax collector shall collect and remit the same to the City of
Alexandria, Louisiana in accordance with law.

SECTION III. BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, etc. that if any provision or
item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items, or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items or
applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
declared severable.



SECTION IV. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED this Ordinance shall
become effective upon signature by the Mayor, or, if not signed or vetoed
by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become law
without the signature by the Mayor.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 23 day of July, 2024.

NOTICE PUBLISHED ON THE 26 day of July, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published and notice of the public hearing given, was then submitted to a
final vote as a whole, the vote thereon being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSTAINED:

ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the 20™" day of
August, 2024, and final publication was made in the Alexandria Town Talk
on the 23" day of August, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT
MAYOR'S APPROVAL/VETO
DELIVERED: DATE: TIME:

RECEIVED: DATE: TIME:



Set forth the adjusted millage rate(s) and roll forward to millage

rate(s) not exceeding maximum authorized rate(s).



. > Thisfactsheetisthe basisforadecisionbytheCity Council.
Alexandria

ey Pleaseinsurethattheinformationis clear, concise and
&"\ LS ELL”

current

Date: July 11, 2024

TITLE: AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE INCREASE IN THE 2024 ADJUSTED MILLAGE RATES ON THE
MILLAGE ASSESSMENTS FOR PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, BUT NOT IN EXCESS OF THE PRIOR
YEAR’S MAXIMUM RATE LEVIED UPON THE DOLLAR OF THE ASSESSED VALUE OF ALL PROPERTY SUBJECT
TO AD VALOREM TAXATION IN THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA.

Explanation of Proposal: See attached information from Trey Gist H
. Neutral | Within | Requires
BUdgEt' Existing Amendment
Account Number: Expense Amount:
Account Line Item: Remaining Amount:
Authorization: 3. Finance Director
Jim Villard, President
City Council

4, Division Director

1. Mayor
5. Department Head

2. City Aftorne
J d 6. Purchasing Agent

Council Staff Form Information: Sufficient

Review: Content Insufficient

Remarks:



o

ORDINANCE NUMBER -2024

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE INCREASE IN THE 2024
ADJUSTED MILLAGE RATES ON THE MILLAGE ASSESSMENTS FOR
PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, BUT NOT IN EXCESS OF
THE PRIOR YEAR'S MAXIMUM RATE LEVIED UPON THE DOLLAR
OF THE ASSESSED VALUE OF ALL PROPERTY SUBJECT TO AD
VALOREM TAXATION IN THE CITY OF ALEXANDRIA.

WHEREAS, the City of Alexandria proposes to Roll Forward 2024 adjusted
millage rates but not in excess of the prior year’s maximum rate upon the
dollar of the assessed value of all property subject to ad valorem taxation
within the City subject to the property tax assessment; and,

WHEREAS, the City Council has adopted this day an ordinance setting
forth and designating the adjusted millage rate as required by Article VII,
Section 23 (B) of the Constitution of Louisiana, the revised statutes and the
Alexandria Home Rule Charter

WHEREAS, the City of Alexandria in compliance with the Open Meetings
Law and the additional requirements of Article VII, Section 23(C) of the
Louisiana Constitution and R. S. 47:1705 (B) has given public notice on two
occasions in the Alexandria Town Talk on July 17, 2024 and July 19, 2024
and more than thirty (30) days before a Public Hearing held this day and
all requirements of the Constitution, the Revised Statutes and the
Alexandria Home Rule Charter have been complied with in respect to
rolling forward the adjusted millage assessments.

SECTION I. BE IT ORDAINED BY THE Council of the City of
Alexandria, Louisiana, in legal session convened, in a public meeting held
on August 20, 2024 which meeting was conducted in accordance with the
Open Meetings Law and the additional requirements of Article VII, Section
23(C) of the Louisiana Constitution and R.S. 47:1705(B), that the
Alexandria City Council as the governing authority membership of this
taxing district does by this ordinance increase the millage rates established
by adoption of the adjusted rate, but not in excess of the prior year’s
maximum rate(s), on all property shown on the official roll for the year
2024, and when collected, the revenues from said taxes shall be used only



for the specific purposes for which said taxes have been levied. Said
millage rate(s) and the 2024 millage rates not in excess of the prior year’s
maximum authorized millage rate and hereby duly declared and adopted
are:

Adjusted Rate 2024 Levy
General Alimony 6.74 mills 6.98 mills
Capital Improvements 11.11 mills 11.51 mills
Recreation and Zoo, Parks
Playgrounds and Rec Facilities 5.84 6.05 mills
Total 23.69 mills 24.54 mills

SECTION II. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the Assessor of the
Parish of Rapides and all proper administrative officials of the Parish of
Rapides, State of Louisiana, and the City of Alexandria, Louisiana shall
extend upon the assessment roll for the year 2024 the taxes herein levied,
and the tax collector shall collect and remit the same to the City of
Alexandria, Louisiana in accordance with law.

SECTION III. BE IT FINALLY ORDAINED, etc. that if any provision or
item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items, or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items or
applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are hereby
declared severable.

SECTION 1V. BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED this Ordinance shall
become effective upon signature by the Mayor, or, if not signed or vetoed
by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become law
without the signature by the Mayor.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 23" day of July, 2024.
NOTICE PUBLISHED ON THE 26% day of July, 2024.



NOTICE FURTHER GIVEN of a public hearing published on July 17, 2024
and a second publication of notice of a public hearing given on the 19t
day of July, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published and notice of the public hearing given and a Public Hearing duly
held and the Ordinance was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the
vote thereon being as follows:

YEAS:

NAYS:

ABSTAINED:
ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the 20t day of
August, 2024, and final publication was made in the Alexandria Town Talk
on the 23 day of August, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT
MAYOR'S APPROVAL/VETO
DELIVERED: DATE: TIME:

RECEIVED: DATE: TIME:



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to
enter into a Professional Services Agreement with MissionBOOST, LLC
for the purpose of providing grant writing and other related services
to the Alexandria Police Department under such terms and conditions

as the mayor believes reasonable and necessary.



M
%dna
Ot eSe i 0

This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council. Please insure
that the information is clear, concise and current.

AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET
Date:7-15-2024

TITLE:

An Ordinance to authorize the mayor on behalf of the City to enter into a professional services agreement
with MissionBOOST, LLC for the purpose of providing grant writing and other related services to the
Alexandria Police Department under such terms and conditions as the Mayor believes reasonable and
necessary.

EXPLANATION OF PROPOSAL

This ordinance will authorize the mayor to enter into a professional services agreement with MissionBOOST LLC
(Kendra Brevelle) for the purpose of providing grant writing and related services to the Alexandria Police
Department.

COST/BUDGET DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER

AMOUNT IN LINE ITEM

AMOUNT OF EXPENSE
AMOUNT REMAINING
TIME DEADLINE: COUNCIL DISTRICT -
APPROVED BY: , /
w‘__,_.—’-""'“""- '“‘> e
e f""
1. Mayor o g C 5. Chief Operating Officer / éi/é/(\

2. Division Director 7> : ' /6 Department Head M %\QZ P‘/Dq
A /

Review by: Form Content Information is:
Council Staff Sufficient Insufficient




PROFILE

An entrepreneur focused on
supporting nonprofits, local
governments, and small businesses to
boost their impact and grow their
Missions.

Awards and Recognitions:

CEOQ of "Best Nonprofit Organization"
in 2018 by the Cenla Chamber of
Commerce

CEO of "Organization Making A
Difference" in 2012 by the Alexandria
Human Relations Commission

Personally, Cenla's "Inaugural 20
Under 40 Young Professionals” in 2015

CONTACT

PHONE:
318-541-7747

EMAIL:
Kendra@MissionBoost.info

KENDRA
BREVELLE

WORK EXPERIENCE

SPECIAL SKILLS AND DEGREES

MissionBOOST LLC, Founder

March 2019-Present

Consultation services providing strategic planning, grant writing, and
project management.

Children's Advocacy Network, CEO

November 2021-August 2023

Responsible for leading a team of 30+ staff, grant writing and reporting,
financial management, donor relations, direct communication with
Board of Directors, human resources, payroll, budgeting/forecasting,
facilities management, capital campaign, strategic planning, provide
fiscal oversight.

Central La. Homeless Coalition, CEO

August 2009-May 2019

Responsible for the overall management of the organization. grant
management, fundraising, government reporting, financial
management, donor relations, direct communication with Board of
Directors, managing staff, human resources, payroll, budgeting,
bookkeeping, facilities management, capital campaigns, strategic
planning, provide fiscal oversight. Increased organization's assets by
over 96%.

e Associates Degree in Accounting

e Quickbooks

o Capital Projects Management

e Advanced Grant Writing & Management
« Strategic Planning

e Fund Development



L)
L.’} v
U

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH MISSIONBOOST,
LLC FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING GRANT WRITING AND
OTHER RELATED SERVICES TO THE ALEXANDRIA POLICE
DEPARTMENT UNDER SUCH TERMS AND CONDITIONS AS THE
MAYOR BELIEVES REASONABLE AND NECESSARY.

SECTION I: BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to enter into a Professional Services Agreement with MissionBoost,
LLC for the purpose of providing grant writing and other related services to
the Alexandria Police Department under such terms and conditions as the
mayor believes reasonable and necessary

SECTION II: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance
shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or
parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 6% day of August, 2024.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 9™ day of August, 2024.



THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the ____ day of
August, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the ____day of August, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to
execute an amendment to the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement
between the State and the City for additional funds for the Louisiana
Watershed Initiative Project Chatlin Lake Canal Overflow Relief
Structure to the Red River.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the ity Council,
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

X r1a
onLSthr 1

Division/Department: Planning/Engineering Date: 26 July 2024

Title: Resolution for the commitment of additional funds for the Louisiana Watershed Initiative
project Chatlin Lake Canal Overflow Relief Structure to the Red River
Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Atached |v/] -
: The maximum grant award for this program is $10M which was awarded to the city and city
i budgeted funding of $5M and another $5.25M programmed in the 5-year CIP. However, the
i engineer's current estimate is $19,000,000. The city is requesting a grant increase of
: $3,000,000. The program requires a letter of commitment of funds from the city and a
 resolution from the governing body for the remaining balance of the estimate - $3,000,000.
: The Resolution and Letter are required in order to execute an Amendment to Cooperative
Endeavor Agreement between the the state and the city for the additional funds.

Neutral Within Requires
BUdgEt D Existing Amendment
Account Number: - 300/308/312-252205 Expense Amount:  N/A

300-252205-707005

Account Line ltem: $ 4,448,499.75 Remaining Amount: $ 4,448,499.75
$ 9,700,000.25 $ 9,700,000.25
Authorization: ... ~ 4. finance Director
— 5

7'@w-~”’“?f,:}_ﬂ_:j:’%’lf 5.0 /recm/ , :L
P = Wl ot

2 (h/ef % 6. De }} emﬁ;ﬁ____\

AU, 7 /ﬂ

3 (/Wmey 7. Purc/ws g Agent

CounuIStaff ................. S D .............................. InformatlonSufﬂqentD .........................
Review: ~ Content e nsuffcent | :
Remarks

L 30 700



-
Alexgmdna
OneStbr it

July 3, 2024

Office of Community Development
State of Louisiana

Division of Administration

P.O. Box 94095

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095

Ms. Krystal Dabney, Disaster Recovery Analyst

Re:  Chatlin Lake Canal Backwater
Overflow Relief Structure,
Application #0192
City of Alexandria

Dear Ms. Dabney,

The Engineers for the subject project have completed preliminary designs to a sufficient
stage where a more detailed preliminary estimate of cost was able to be developed.

We have also advanced discussions with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) on
their requirements to possibly secure a Section 408 permit for making cuts in the Red River main
line levee in order to construct the overflow relief structure.

The Consulting Engineer, and our City Engineer, now report that the permitting process
will be much more exhaustive and require specialty design analysis, multiple load case analysis of
the structural box culvert, a levee stability analysis, expanded geotechnical investigations, and
additional hydraulic modeling for backwater impacts, etc. than originally anticipated. They are
currently estimating the cost of the additional analysis for the USACE Section 408 permitting to
be in the range of $310,000.

~ Taking early comments from the USACE regarding the requirements for the levee cutting
and the sizing of the walls, bottoms, and tops of the outlet structure, a new estimate of construction
cost was developed that significantly increased from that which was originally estimated.

The estimated total project cost now stands at $19,000,000. (See attached updated
Engineers Estimate of Total Project Costs dated June 6,2024.)

The LWI Program approved $10,000,000 for this project. The City had previously agreed
and obligated an additional $1,000,000 as a local match. Because of the significant importance of

City of Alexandria Engineering
625 Murray Street, Suite 5
Alexandria, Louisiana 71301
Tel (318) 473-1170 ~ Fax (318) 619-3571

Jacques M. Roy
Mayor




July 3, 2024

Re:  Chatlin Lake Canal Backwater
Overflow Relief Structure,
Application #0192
City of Alexandria

this flood relief project to a large area of the City, we would offer to contribute an additional
$5,000,000 towards the cost of the project. The prior LWI grant award, along with the City’s new
local funding offer, still leaves a short fall in the project budget of $3,000,000.

Based on the above, I am requesting consideration under the LWI program for an increase
in the grant award amount from $10,000,000 to $13,000,000. This would result in the City
contributing $6,000,000 towards this project.

The City finds this to be top public safety project of the City at this time and as such, we
are committed to move this project through permitting and construction. The City would never
have been able to move this project from concept to reality without the assistance from the LWI
program.

The City Engineer is working with the Consulting Engineer to implement the project in
two or three (3) phases. The phased contract letting approach will allow the City’s budget process
to spread the local funding over several fiscal years, if approved.

The Engineers report that the phasing of construction contracts would be feasible for a
project of this nature, with the first contract being the heavy civil works of the levee cofferdam
and gate structure. Subsequent contracts would be let for the LA 1 Hwy crossing and the
interconnecting channel excavation. A third contract, depending on scheduling and budget, could
be the lining of the excavated channel.

The first contract (cofferdam and gate structure) will carry the lengthy equipment
fabrication and delivery schedule. The second or third contract would be let 8-10 months after the
first contract. As stated earlier, this phasing plan will allow a more feasible fit within the City’s
annual budget requirements, if approved.

Under separate transmittal, | intend to forward to your office a Resolution from the
Alexandria City Council endorsing this phased approach.

[ respectfully ask your consideration of an increase in the LWI funding from $10,000,000
. to $13,000,000. ‘

If you have any technical questions, please feel free to contact our City Engineer, Mr.
Michael Wilkinson at 318.473.1171 or our Project Engineer, Mr. Thomas David at 318.473.2100

Vv pecttully;

Mayor



ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF TOTAL PROJECT COSTS

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA

LOUISIANA WATERSHED INITIATIVE PROGRAM
CHATLIN LAKE BACKWATER OVERFLOW RELIEF STRUCTURES TO RED RIVER

6.7.24
1. CONSTRUCTION:
ITEM UNIT OF UNIT PRICE
No,_|'TEM DESCRIPTION QY. |mEasure:| UNTTPRICE | o TENSION

1 Mobilization and Demobilization Job LS. $ 600,000 | $ 600,000
2 [Conveyance Channel $ -

a. Excavation 34500 C.Y. $ 2218 759,000

b. Shoreflex matting 150000 S.F. $ 8|3 1,200,000
3 |Traffic Control and Coordination Job L.S. $ 50,000 | $ 50,000
A |LA 1 Temporary Detour signage

Signage (Phasc I & II)

a. Temporary signage (6 months) 6 MO $ 10,000 | $ 60,000
B |LA 1 permanent signage

a. Permanent signage 1 Each $ 50,000 | $ 50,000
4 Silt Fences

a. Silt Fence at Discharge Structure for Conveyance

Channel 3700 L.F. $ 4189 14,800

b. Silt Fence at Other Locations (Discharge Structurc) 5000 L.F. $ 518% 25,000
5  |Truck Wash Down Racks

a. 12" Crushed Stone Surfacing 250 C.Y. $ 100 | § 25,000

b. Geotextile Fabric 1125 S.Y. $ 108 11,250
6 {Demolition

a. Remove Slope Paving at Chatlin 150 S.Y. 3 100 | § 15,000

b. Remove Existing LA 1 1250 S.Y. 5 2518 31,250
7 |Concrete for Minor Structures

a. Concrete for Minor Structures (vaults, equipment pads,

bollards, etc.) 150 CYX. $ 1,000 | $ 150,000
8 |Structural Concrete

a. Structural Concrete for Discharge structure 2533 C.Y. $ 2,000 | S 5,066,000
9 |LA Hwy 1 Drainage crossing

a. 12" x 7" Box culverts 467 LF. $ 1,800 | $ 840,600

b. 24" bedding (610 stone) 650 CY. $ 320 $ 208,000

¢. Mudslab 110 C.Y. $ 225 | § 24,750
10 [Clearing and Grubbing

a. Clearing and Grubbing (ROW Conveyance Channel) 5 Acre $ 3,000 | $ 15,000

b. Clearing and Grubbing at Discharge Structure 3 Acre $ 3,000 | $ 9,000
11 |Excavation

a. vertical wall channel area 5500 CY. $ 1018 55,000

b. Hwy 1 crossing area 3000 CY. $ 10§ 30,000

c. Discharge Excavation from HW to River 5000 CY. $ 10]8§ 50,000

d. Miscellaneous 1000 CY. $ 10| 8 10,000
12 [Dewatering Job L.S. $ 200,000 | $ 200,000
13 |Embankment

a. Cofferdam 25000 C.Y. $ 201 S 500,000

b. Mainline Levee Reconstruction 60000 CY. $ 20| 8 1,200,000
14 |Riprap (Class 250 Ib.)

(Use Conversion Factor 1.5 Tons/CY)

a. Riprap at Discharge Side 5550 S.Y. $ 175 | § 971,250
15 [Steel Sheet Piling, Type PZ-22

a. Seepage Cutoff Wall (Cofferdam Levee), 50 ft length 10000 S.F. $ 6018 600,000

M:\11981 - ALEXANDRIA - CHATLIN LAKE CANAL LWI - ENG\CLERICAL\Cost Estimate - revised with City adjustments

Page 1 of 3



ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF TOTAL PROJECT COSTS

16 |LA 1 Bypass Construction
a. 2" Superpave Asphaltic Concrete Binder & Wearing 250 Tons $ 250 | $ 62,500
b. 6" crushed stone 260 CY. $ 100 | § 26,000
17 }Reconstruct LA 1 Construction
a. 2" Superpave Asphaltic Concrete Binder & Wearing 210 Tons $ 250 | $ 52,500
b. 6" crushed stone 225 CY. $ 100 | $ 22,500
b. 6" Portland cement concrete 225 CY. $ 500 $ 112,500
18 |Crushed Stone Surfacing
a. Surfacing for Cofferdam Crown (HW) 100 CY. $ 100 | § 10,000
b. Temporary Access Ramp West Side 100 C.Y. $ 100 | $ 10,000
c. Temporary Access Ramp East Side 100 CY. $ 100 | $ 10,000
d. Crown Conveyance Channel, Both Sides 100 CY. $ 100 | 8 10,000
19 |Pavement Markings
LA Bypass
a. Pavement Striping (2 sides) 470 LF. $ 2518 11,750
b. Pavement Striping and Reflectorized Markers 470 L.F. 3 251§ 11,750
Reconstruct LA 1
a. Pavement Striping (2 sides) 200 L.F. $ 7518 15,000
b. Pavement Striping and Reflectorized Markers 200 L.F. $ 7518 15,000
20 _|Demolition and Removal of Temporary LA Hwy | Bypass 1 L.S. 3 100,000 | $ 100,000
21 |Chain Link Fence and Gates
Chainlink Fence and Gate at HW 2500 L.F. $ 7518 187,500
4' Barbed Wire Fence 4000 LF. $ 25| § 100,000
Double Swing Gate (18" 4 Each $ 2,500 | $ 10,000
22  |Turf Establishment and Maintenance
from Red River Levee to End of Conveyance Channel at
Chatlin 5 AC $ 30,000 | § 150,000
23 [Maodifications to Existing Utilities
a. City of Alexandria
1 ea, Water Line (size unknown) at LA 1 1 L.S. $ 75,000 | § 75,000
1 ea, Sewer Line (size unknown) at LA 1 1 L.S. $ 75,000 | $ 75,000
1 ea, Natural Gas Line (size unknown) at LA 1 1 L.S. $ 75,000 | § 75,000
24 |Storm Drain Pipes
a. 24" Storm RCP Drain Pipe at LA 1 160 L.F. $ 100 | § 16,000
25 |Sluice Gates and Manual Actuators
a. Sluice Gates (12'x 7" 3 Each $ 80,000 | $ 240,000
b. Installation 1 L.S. 3 100,000 | $ 100,000
26 |Sluice Gates Stop Logs
a. Sluice Gates (12'x 7") 3 Each $ 15,000 | $ 45,000
b. Installation 1 LS. $ 25,000 | § 25,000
27 |Stone Bedding
a. 12" Bedding Material at HW 1250 C.Y. $ 100 | $ 125,000
b. 12" Bedding Material at Concrete channel sections 1500 C.Y. $ 100 ] § 150,000
28 |Concrete vertical wall channel sections
a. Concrete vertical wall Pavement (Conveyance Channel) 150 c.Y. $ 1,500 | § 225,000
29 |SCADA and Electrical 1 L.S. $ 95,000 | $ 95,000
SUBTOTAL:| § 14,933,900
BOND (2%):| § 298,678
CONTINGENCIES (5%):| $ 746,695
ESCALATION (3%):{ $ 448,017
GRAND TOTAL ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COSTS:| § 16,427,290

M:\11981 - ALEXANDRIA - CHATLIN LAKE CANAL LWI - ENG\CLERICAL\Cost Estimate - revised with City adjustments

Page 2 of 3



ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF TOTAL PROJECT COSTS

18 ENGINEERING:
D BASIC SEIVICES...ovvvvvveernseseeecenssessesssss e essesesesesessesseeeseee oo $ 980,000
2 Construction Engineering and InSpection...............cerseeeroooeosoerooooooo S 425,000
3 Topographic Surveys (Hydrographic/River and Landside) $ 65,000
4 Construction Staking.............cerieevveeeeeseneeeeereessoooeoeooeoeeeoeoeeeeeeooss 3 10,000
TOTAL ESTIMATED ENGINEERING COSTS $ 1,480,000
I11. PERMITTING:
1 LA D0, cut0tus4180000mmcme 5104800458454t $ 12,000
2 U.S. Army Corps of Engineers $ 350,000
3 DEQSWPPP..... $ 5,000
4  Local Levee District.............. $ 5,000
5 Local Highway Department $ -
TOTAL ESTIMATED PERMITTING COSTS $ 372,000
IV. MISCELLANEOUS:
1 Hydrologic and Hydraulic Report Modifications 1(S{0) NI T OO b 90,000
2 Materials TESHNG. ........crrevroreemmseessesmnneseeensessesssessssssesseseeseosee e eeeees e $ 25,000
3 Geotechnical Investigation.... 3 95,000
4 REPrOGUCHON.......ovevuueucscrieesesmmssmnsssasss s eesesssssssnessseeseeeoeseee e $ 3,000
TOTAL ESTIMATED MISCELLANEQOUS COSTS $ 213,000
V. ENVIRONMENTAL:
1 Wetlands Determination/Delineation $ 8,000
2 Wildlife/Endangered Species Survey $ 5,000
3 Cultural RESOUTCES SUIVEY.......cvverrvrevemsnirreeeneseeeeeeaesessssessessseesseseeeeesesee oo $ 5,000
4 Wetlands Mitigation...........ccurvemveemeerormoeseososoooooeooooooe 2 acre(s) @ $15,000 /acre $ 30,000
TOTAL ESTIMATED ENVIRONMENTAL COSTS $ 48,000
VI. LAND ACQUISITION
1 Sketch and Description S parcels @ $3,500  /parcel $ 17,500
2 Legal, Title, Abstract, Etc 5 parcels @ $1,500 /parcel $ 7,500
3 Appraisals................ 5 parcels @ $2,000 /parcel $ 10,000
4  Review Appraisals 5 parcels @ $1,000 /parcel $ 5,000
5  Negotiations and Recording 5 parcels @ $3,000 /parcel $ 15,000
6  Acquisition No. l.....ccoounnn..o, 1.4 acre(s) @ $10,000 /lump sum $ 10,000
T AcqUisition NO. 2.....uevecivinneensereeseensesesseesoeeeeeeeeeseonas 10.2 acre(s) @ $100,000 /lump sum $ 100,000
8  Acquisition No. 3 (Commercial).............ooooerooeroomoorooornnnns l.6acre(s)@  $100,000 /lump sum $ 100,000
9 Acquisition No. 4 (Commercial).............. 1.5acre(s)@  $100,000 /lump sum $ 100,000
10 Acquisition No. 5 (Existing Levee Area) 2.2 acre(s) @ $20,000 /lump sum $ 20,000
TOTAL ESTIMATED LAND ACQUISITION COSTS $ 385,000
VII. PROJECT DELIVERY:
1 PPOJEOE DICIVIY.c.uuuurrresssesssrissessssssssssssssessessssssssasssseseessnssssssssssessssesnssssssssssessomesssosmeeeeeseeeeesssses s 3 75,000
TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT DELIVERY COSTS S 75,000
\VIII.  TOTAL ESTIMATED PROJECT COSTS $ 19,000,290

M:\11981 - ALEXANDRIA - CHATLIN LAKE CANAL LWI - ENG\CLERICAL\Cost Estimatc - revised with City adjustments

Page 3 of 3



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN
AMENDMENT TO THE COOPERATIVE ENDEAVOR AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE STATE AND THE CITY FOR ADDITIONAL FUNDS
FOR THE LOUISIANA WATERSHED INITIATIVE PROJECT CHATLIN
LAKE CANAL OVERFLOW RELIEF STRUCTURE TO THE RED RIVER
AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

WHEREAS; The maximum grant award for this program is $10M which
was awarded to the city and city budget funding of $5M and another
$5.25M programed in the 5-year CIP and;

WHEREAS; the engineer’s current estimate is $19,000,000, and the city is
requesting a grant increase of $3,000,000 and;

WHEREAS; the program requires a letter of commitment of funds from
the city and an ordinance from the governing body for the remaining
balance of the estimate $3,000,000; and now therefore

WHEREAS, the Ordinance and letter are required in order to execute an
amendment to the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement between the state

““ and the city for the additional funds.

SECTION I: BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the

mayor to execute an amendment to the Cooperative Endeavor Agreement
between the State and the City for additional funds for the Louisiana
Watershed Initiative Project Chatlin Lake Canal Overflow Relief Structure to
the Red River.

SECTION II: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance
shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this



ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or
parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 6 day of August, 2024.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 9% day of August, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the ____ day of
August, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the ___day of August, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor
accept the low bid submitted for Wastewater Treatment Plant

Roadway Lighting Phase 2.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

QX I'la This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.
Yy Please insure that the information is clear, concise ond current.

DlVISIOI’i/DEpaI‘tment. Utilities/ Wastewater Date: AUgUSt 1, 2024

Title- Ordinance authorizing the Award of Bids for the WWTP Roadway Lighting-Phase 2 project.

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Atached V] .

Bids for the WWTP Roadway Lighting-Phase 2 project were received on June 25, 2024. The lowest responsive bid was :
i received from Central Electric Co. of Alexandria, Inc. in the amount of $154,700.00 to be constructed. The bidder basa :
: valid Louisiana Contractor’s license and bid bond. The bid bas been examined by the Engincer. A letter reccommending :

award is attached along with a certified bid tabulation for the WWTP Roadway Lighting-Phase 2 project.

. Neutral Within Requires

BUdgEt' l:] Existing Amendment

Account Number: ~ 411-707000-812202 Expense Amount:  $154,700.00
Account Line Item:  Treatment Plant Roadway Lighting Remaining Amount; $107,625

Authorization:

5. Division /re (
W ol

!
2. ChiefOpe /{ing Officer 6. Department Head
—

(i AL
3 (ﬁﬂllorney ‘ 7. Purchasing Agent

W 'Z/

4
ECounciI Staff Form [:] Information: Sufficient D
Review: Content [ ] nsuffcent | ] f
Remarks:

LG 13 707

P I Ry
AT R R
Civy Cond



June 26, 2024

Mr. Donald Daigle, Superintendent of Wastewater Dept.
City of Alexandria

1212 Hudson Blvd.

Alexandria, LA 71301

Re: City of Alexandria
WWTP Roadway Lighting-Phase 2
Recommendation of Award
MMILH File: 010-7756

Dear Mr. Daigle:

The bids received in connection with the WWTP Roadway Lighting-Phase 2 project, have been
reviewed and checked for accuracy. A certified tabulation of all bids received is enclosed. The lowest

responsive bid was submitted by Central Electric Co. of Alexandria, Inc. for the Total Base Bid in
the amount of $154,700.00.

The bidder has a valid Louisiana Contractor’s License and bid bond, and has completed previous
projects of a similar scope and nature. T herefore, the bidder appears to be responsible and to have
adequate resources to construct the project. Subject to the receipt of all required documents, the
availability of funds and the concurrence of the City, we recommend award of the construction
contract Central Electric Co. of Alexandria, Inc. for the Total Base Bid in the amount of §1 54,700.00.
Enclosed is an Agenda Item Fact Sheet for contract award.

If you concur with this recommendation, please forward the Agenda Item Fact Sheet with

attachments to the administration for Council action. Once the award has passed and been signed

and approved by the mayor, please return one copy of the City Ordinance to our office so that we
may process the contract documents.

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact me at

(318) 448 - 0888 or by email to heath.mcguffee@mmlh.com.

Sincerely,

&hﬁ!ﬁ(ﬁuffec, P.L.

Enclosures

Alexandria, La. ¢ Ruston, La.



CITY OF ALEXANDRIA
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT ROADWAY LIGHTING PHASE 2
TUESDAY, JUNE 25, 2024 AT 10:00 A.M.

TABULATION OF BIDS RECEIVED

MML&H File No. 009-7756
Project Estimate: $260,000

Central Electric Co. of

REQUIREMENTS: Alexandris, Inc. Riady Power LLC
Contractor's License Number 691 51843
Acknowledg of Addendum No. N/A N/A N/A
Bid Bond with Power of Attomey Yes Yes
Corporate Resolution (if applicable) Yes Yes
Ref, No. Pay Item Description Qty. Unit Unit Price Total Unit Price Total
1 Wastewater T Plant Roadway Lighting Phase 2 1 LS $154,700.00 $154,700.00 $354,069.00f $354,069.00
Total Base Bid (Item Nos. 1 through 1) $154,700.00 $354,069.00

*Corrected by Engincer
A bid was submitted by EMS Electric of Monroe, LLC which was decmed non-responsive.

Certified Correct:
Meyer, Meyer, LaCroix & Hixson, Inc,

o WA M

Hedth McGuffec, P.E.




110 1 piooay ) o

- 28'h26'292 . 00'001'62
, o

28'v25'962 _lejor
L 2BI2E20T 00°004'62 2uv25'062 Sl eoskid M| . 000L0;
sjuowndoq Bupuag eaurjeg ojqeieAy Ayanoy QA - 106png poisnfpy aMmL Wwnoady
RUEA  AdooEy oppAES  wesu €3 , i ‘ . . stk Bt
Bujpuag Boid [onued  000L0Z :unoddy jonuod  Z0ZZL8 :uonezjuebiQ jonued || :pund jonuod
E Aluxnv. WILLUIOAOS) JRIUDY () 'weiBoid  0SUBUXT mﬁ&oi 1enden  00L0Z unoaay  Lunybrl Aespeoy ueid wdwieol] ZozZzlg tuopeziueBig  SIPO0L [BUOED NN LLp PuUnd  WIOE :edAL JunuoD  xepu] GZ LE9A [B3Std 2 ‘MeuD
SICOEE QS TSHAS S AT S ey ﬂ

EIzE 2LE 6 IAVEIS I ShelS ;:,

| [PAYA18DpNg

c@oz:m @ X



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

X I-la This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council
ey Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

DI\IISIO“/Department. Utilities / Wastewater Date: 4/12/24

Title: A Resolution authorizing the Advertisement for Bids for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Roadway
Ite. Lishti
ighting - Phase 2.

'Explanatlon of Proposal: Additional Information Attached @/
: To authorize the Advertisement for Bids for Phase 2 of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Roadway nghtmg :

iproject. The project includes replacing roadway lighting fixtures and ancillary improvements within the
: Wastewater Treatment Plant.

. Neutral Within Requires

BUdget' ’:l Existing Amendment

Account Number:  411-707000-812202 Expense Amount:

Account Line Item; Treatment Plant Roadway Lighting Remaining Amount: $262,324.82

Authorization:

perglingQfficer 6,08puktment Head
/@l/ Y AL £ a - D

/4
3. City Attorney — 7. Purchasing Agent
TQ_‘EV/’—*' 2
Council Staff ~ fom | | Information: Sufficent | |
Review: Coment | | SO L] I
Remarks:




ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

Separate sealed bids will be received by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana at the City Council Meeting Chambers, Alexandria City Hall, 915 Third Street,
until 10:00 A.M. local time on Tuesday, June 25, 2024 and then at said office publicly
opened and read aloud for:

WASTE WATER TREATMENT PLANT ROADWAY LIGHTING
PHASE 2

The Bidding Documents may be examined at the office of the Engineer:

MEYER, MEYER, LACROIX & HIXSON, INC.
TELEPHONE (318) 448-0888
100 ENGINEER PLACE
ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA 71303

Bidding documents on a USB flash drive may be obtained from the office of the Engineer at
a cost per copy of $40.00, which represents the cost of reproduction and handling, and is
nonrefundable. Any requests for bid documents must be accompanied by payment in full.
Prime Bidders must obtain Bidding Documents from the Engineer. Bids received from
Contractors utilizing any other Bidding Document source will be returned unopened.

The contract will be awarded to the lowest responsible, responsive bidder with the right
reserved by the City to reject any or all Bids for just cause as defined by LA R.S. 2214(B).
No bidder may withdraw his bid within 45 days after the actual date of opening
thereof.

Preference is hereby given to materials, supplies and provisions produced, manufactured
or grown in Louisiana, quality being equal to articles offered by competitors outside of
the State.

Each bid must be accompanied by bid security made payable to Owner in an amount of 5
percent of bidder's maximum bid price and in the form of a certified check, cashier's check
or a bid bond. The successful bidder will be required to obtain a Performance Bond and a
Payment Bond each in the amount of 100% of the contract amount. All bonds shall be
executed by such sureties as are named in U.S. Department of the Treasury Circular 570. A
bond signed by an agent or attorney-in-fact must be accompanied by a certified copy of that
individual’'s authority to bind the surety.

Bids must be filed prior to the above hour and date with the undersigned at City Hall.

Bidders have the option to submit bids electronically. Bidders seeking to submit bids
electronically shall register online at www.centralauctionhouse.com. Bidders choosing to



submit electronic bids online will be charged a fee by electronic bidding website.
Additionally, contractors shall obtain a digital signature certificate prior to submitting bids
online. Electronic bids shall be accompanied by the bid security and power-of-attorney
required by this solicitation.

Bidders electing to submit bids electronically shall follow procedures as established by
the electronic bidding website. Proper and timely submission of an electronic bid is the
responsibility of the Bidder. Bidders are encouraged to complete the electronic bid
documents in advance of bid closing. Late bids due to malfunction of internet
infrastructure, certificate service providers, electronic bid bond providers, or other
interruptions shall not be accepted. The City of Alexandria is not responsible for
damages, lost revenue, etc., for bids not timely received due to malfunctions or
breakdown of the either the internet or the electronic bidding service. Telephone or
facsimile bids are invalid and shall not receive consideration.

Address for Address for Address for
Postal Delivery Courier or Overnight Delivery Electronic Delivery
Ms. Donna Jones, City Clerk Ms. Donna Jones, City Clerk www.centralauctionhouse.com
915 Third Street 915 Third Street
Alexandria, LA 71301 Alexandria, LA 71301

Phone (318) 449-5047

[SI_DONNA JONES
CITY CLERK

PLEASE PUBLISH: May 17, 24, and 31, 2024



ORDINANCE NO. 144-2023

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH MEYER,
MEYER, LACROIX AND HIXSON, INCORPORATED FOR
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT ROADWAY LIGHTING PHASE
II. AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I: BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to enter into an agreement for professional services with Meyer,
Meyer, LaCroix and Hixson, Incorporated for Wastewater Treatment Plant
Roadway Lighting Phase II.

SECTION II: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance
shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or
parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 19'" day of September, 2023.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 22" day of September, 2023.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS: Villard, Felter, Washington, Rubin, Fowler, Perry, Johnson.
NAYS: None

ABSENT: None
RDINANCE was declared adopted on this the 3" day of

%é CLER PRESIDENT
P
W ==

—_— , /
MAYOR'S SDELIVERED 0OCT 04 2023
APPROVAL/NEED

?RECEIVED 0CT 04 2093



*Uue|onj|a

1 jo | pioo3y

[4:R0Ax4:T4
[4: R A AT
sjuawnsoq Bupusg

g A AdopEy 21200 B wesu) BB

1380 LIS

L e S e R T

4 ' X
00°00Z'vE 000 28'pZS'962 fejoL
00°002'¥E 000 28125962 asuadx3 s1aalold (ended x 000201}
asuejeg sjqeeay SlusunIUWe) AANOY QLA 196png paisnlpy L noddy

SNLYLS ALNIBVTIVAV 1390n8 ~

:siuowndoq Bulpuod  :weiBoid jonuos  000Z0/ :unodsy jonuod  Z0ZZL8 :uopezivebip jonuod LIy :pung jonuc)

<-—shay juauLIRACY) (LAUND  nwesBord  GsUSAXT sicelodd lended ooz unodsy  Bunubn Asmpeoy juElg wwaunea))  Zozzlg suoneziuebig

spalolg fende) ANMN L1y cpund  YIOE tadAl nuiwo)  Ixopuj  GZ UESA|BISH 7 MEYD

(HNI3) £1 726 TAYEIOA Sniels Allige|eAY 1ebpng  Ueldnfid @l X
i



RESOLUTION NO. 0551-2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT ROADWAY LIGHTING PHASE 2.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for Wastewater Treatment Plant Roadway Lighting Phase 2.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on June 25, 2024.

. PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 14th day of May,

2024.

/s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC
City Clerk




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
ROADWAY LIGHTING PHASE 2 AND OTHER MATTERS WITH
RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I: BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the

mayor to accept the low bid submitted from Central Electric Co of
Alexandria, Inc., in the amount of $154,700.00 for Wastewater Treatment
Plant Roadway Lighting Phase 2.

SECTION II: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the
City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2024/2025
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance

shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or
parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 25 day of June 2024.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 28" day of June, 2024.



.
s
ke

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the ____ day of
August, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the ___day of August, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR'S APPROVAL/VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to
accept the low bid submitted for a four inch hydraulic drive

submersible pump for the Wastewater Department.



j_——— AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET
Alexgldrla This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council,

o Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.
O LSt f

Division/Department: Finance / Purchasing Date: August 2, 2024

Title: Ordinance for Award Recommendation for Four Inch Hydraulic Driven Submersible Pump

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached
:0n Tuesday, July 23, 2024, at 10:00 AM, four (4) bids were opened and read aloud for Four Inch Hydraulic Driven

ESubmersible Pump for the Waste Water Department. It is our recommendation to award, Associated Pump & Supply,
iLLC, at the rates as bid. City reserves the right to requisition for additional pumps on an "as needed" basis. Bid price
gshall remain in effect for a period of twelve (12) months from bid award date.

. Neutral Within Requires
BUdget' I:] Existing Amendment
Account Number: Expense Amount:
Account Line Item: $ Remaining Amount:

Authorization: 4

I Mayof//a

[

QY
5. Division Dir

|/
v
oy

2. Chief Qgterafing Officer 6. Department Head

3. City Attorney 7\Purcnasipp Agent u)<-0 QO

Coun c|| Sta ff ................ F or m ..... E] ............................. | nformatlonSufﬂ c|en [ .........................
Review: S I nsuffident | |
Remarks:

FIID 7 O 5nan;
RBG 18 767

RTINS A I oy
Cog Y it
2 W0 A W X b N L



BID TABULATION

Bid Number & Name: #2484 Four Inch Hydrdaulic Driven Submersible Pump

Bid Date: Tuesday, July 23, 2024; 10:00 AM CDT

Using Department: Wastewater

City of Alexandria - Purchasing Department

2021 Industrial Park Road, Bldg. WH

P.O. Box 71

Alexandria, LA 71309-0071
Phone (318)441-6183 Fax (318)619-3414

Vendor #1 Vendor #2 Vendor #3 Vendor #4
Price Quote & Options Associated Pump & Supply LLC || National Tank and Equipment Holland Pump Red River Pump
Total Bid Price $61,304.00 $60,422.00 $66,843.00 $79,000.00
Manufacturer's Brand Name Pump: Hydra-Tech Hydra-Tech Hydra-Tech Heidia 4" Godwin
Model Number : S4T/HT35DYS HTFP-54T S4T/HT35DVY Skid 100TD
Manufacturer's Brand Name Trailer: C.F. Welding Service and Hydra-Tech Big Tex: Commander CF Welding
Custom Built Trailers Inc Trailer
Model Number: 18 FT 6K Tandem Axle FHU-HT35DVY 70PI-15XBK4RG2B 18’ Trailer
Prices held firm for: 12 months 12 months 12 months 12 months
Estimated Delivery after receipt of order: 115 working days 90 days 6-8 weeks 60 days
or 45-60 days

PER DEPT HEAD;

DID NOT MEET

SPECIFICATIONS




C

L J
r

AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the City Council.
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

FNONEEA U

Division/Department: Finance/Purchasing Date: May 29, 2024

Title: Request a resolution to advertise for a Four Inch Hydraulic Drive Submersible Pump

éEpranation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached

:We request permission to advertise for a Four Inch Hydraulic Drive Submersible Pump, for use by the Wastewater
 Department for the purpose of additions to the emergency stand by flood protection system. Bid prices shall be for a
: complete unit, as per the bid specifications . The City reserve the rights to requisition additional pumps on an "as
:needed" basis. Bid prices shall remain in effect for a period of twelve (12) months from bid award date.

. Neutral Within Requires
Budget: D Existing Amendment
Account Number: - 411-258102-707600 Expense Amount:
Account Line Item: $70,000 Remaining Amount;

Authorization:

T ————

——— T

6. Department Head

=
2 (hfew

e
3. City Attorney 7@%5%/‘&&/
_W Zz — . v / /q

............................................................................................ S AT A
:Council Staff Form [:] Information: Sufficient ‘__L|
Review: .. Coment [ ] LIS I
Remarks:
L
JUR 0 < 28
City COURIGIL



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID # 2484 FOUR INCH HYDRAULIC DRIVEN SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

Separate sealed bids for, FOUR INCH HYDRAULIC DRIVEN SUBMERSIBLE, will be received by the CITY OF
ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY HALL, ALEXANDRIA,
LOUISIANA, until 10:00 AM CST CDT, TUESDAY, July 23, 2024, and then at said office publically opened and read
aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria’s website, www.cityofalexandriala.com
under the heading “Business”, and drop down to “RFP/RFQ/RFI/BIDS”. There is no charge to download bid documents
from the City’s website.

Pursuant to LA R.S. 38:2212.1 B.(4)(a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www.centralbidding.com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225-810-4814.

Questions and/or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed to the
attention of Grant Magnon, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-0071; Fax 318-619-
6246; email to grant.magnon@cityofalex.com; and must be received by 4:00 P.M, CDT, Thursday, July 11, 2024.

Address for Postal Delivery: Address for Courier or Address for Electronic
Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria

Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www.centralbidding.com

PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 1% Floor

Alexandria, LA 71309-0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225-810-4814

Phone: 318-449-5090
PLEASE PUBLISH THREE (3) TIMES:
Friday, June 14, 2024

Friday, June 21, 2024
Friday, June 28, 2024



RESOLUTION NO. 0559-2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR A
FOUR INCH HYDRAULIC DRIVE SUBMERSIBLE PUMP FOR THE
WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for a four inch hydraulic drive submersible pump for the
Wastewater Department.

P

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on July 23, 2024.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 11* day of June,
2024.

/s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC
City Clerk




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE
LOW BID SUBMITTED FOR A FOUR INCH HYDRAULIC DRIVE
SUBMERSIBLE PUMP FOR THE WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I: BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the
mayor to accept the low bid submitted from Associated Pump and Supply,
LLC for a four inch hydraulic drive submersible pump for the Wastewater
Department.

SECTION II: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the
City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2024/2025
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance
shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION 1IV: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or
parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 23" day of July 2024.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 26 day of July, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:



YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the ____ day of
August, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the ___day of August, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR’S APPROVAL/VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance authorizing the mayor to
accept the low bid submitted for International CV515 Truck with
Truck Mounted Jet Rodder for the Wastewater Department.



AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

X I'la This fact sheet s the basis for a decision by the Gty Coundil.
eYy Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Division/Department: Date: 7/24/2024

Title: International CV515 Truck with Truck Mounted Jet Rodder

:Explanation of Proposal: Additional lnfOL_az‘lonAtmched -
:0n Tuesday, July 23, 2024 at 10:00 AM bid packets were recieved, opened and read aloud for an International (V515
Truck with Truck Mounted Jet Rodder for use by the Wastewater Department. One (1) bid was received. Bids are to be
‘awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder therefore, it is our recommendation that award be made :
:to, Covington Sales & Service, Inc for total Bid Price of $215,000.00. The bid prices shall remain in effect for a period of
‘one (1) year from the bid award date. :

. Neutral Within Requires
B_u_dggL l:l Existing I:l Amendment
Account Number: Expense Amount;
Account Line [tem Remaining Amount;

Authorization: e/c% W
LM(M@ iDMSlOﬂ wie&a[

2.8l % ( /ka\ uaammm
@%&ﬁm - ﬁ?@“ﬁﬁma KQQQg

gCouncll Staff Form Information:  Sufficient
Review: Content | | lsuffident | |
Remarks:



skeq -012-081 sisseya/qed paumo A}19 jo jdaioal Jaye AlaAljep pajewiysy

‘a'y’Vv SUIUO 9 |3un pasjueienb as1d
PaJUNOIN Monu) €€// laquinN [9po
JajunHadig pueug s,Jainjoejnuely
00°000'512$ (pajunopy yoniy) Apog 13ppoy yor 1omag (L) euQ
adIAlag B sojes uojbuino) suondQ @ ajonPd adld
JopusA

I3]EMO)SE))| Juswedsq buisf)

ISD WE (0:0L #202 '€Z AINf" 938 plg

ToppoY 3o PoJUNOJ }oNiL Giim YoniL GLGAD [EUCHEUIs}U] £8pZ -9WEN ¥ 19qUNN pig
NOILVInavl aig

ZLpe-619(8LE) Xed Z8L9-Lvp(8LE) auoyd
L200-60¢L. V1 ‘elipuexs|y
L. x0g 'O'd
HM "Bp|g ‘peoy yied |eLisnpuj LZ0Z
juswpedaqg buiseyaind - eLipuexajy jo Ao



Cab AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET
Al@XElleI’ia I his.fa(t sheet is thg basEfgr q decision by {he (ity Council.

(/7,\ O Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current,

Division/Department: Finance/Purchasing Date: 5/29/2024

Title: Resolution to advertise for International CV515 Truck with Truck Mounted Jet Rodder

Explanation of Proposal: Additional Information Attached D

éWe request permission to advertise for International CV515 Truck with Truck Mounted Jet Rodder, for use by the :
: Wastewater Department. Bid prices submitted shall be for the Rodder to be mounted on Bidder supplied International
: (V515 truck chassis per provided specifications. Bid prices shall remain in effect for a period of twelve (12) months.

. Neutral Within Requires
B Udget l:] Existing Amendment
Account Number:  401-258102-707500 Expense Amount:
Account Line Item; $50,000.00 Remaining Amount;

Authorization: @DM aﬁ A
/’___—\ /
/Mm % T SomMod Direco’ 7

2 (hw 6. Department Head
3. City Attorney 7. Purc% 6/1
B i

‘Council Staff Form [:] o Informat]on Suffluen
Review: Content _— . ..!-US.F‘.f.f.‘C.'?U.I.. e
Remarks:

(R el st i WA =

JUH 0 4 207k

oy = TR 7 =l
CIT Cubntil



ADVERTISEMENT FOR BID

CITY OF ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

BID # 2483 INTERNATIONAL CV515 TRUCK WITH TRUCK MOUNTED JET RODDER

Separate sealed bids for, INTERNATIONAL CV515 TRUCK WITH TRUCK MOUNTED JET RODDER,
will be received by the CITY OF ALEXANDRIA at the CITY COUNCIL MEETING CHAMBERS, ALEXANDRIA CITY
HALL, ALEXANDRIA, LOUISIANA, until 10:00 AM CST CDT, TUESDAY, July 23, 2024, and then at said office
publically opened and read aloud.

Complete bid packet, bid specifications may be obtained at the City of Alexandria’s website, www.cityolalexandriala.com
under the heading “Business ”, and drop down to “RFP/RFQ/RFI/BIDS”. There is no charge to download bid documents
from the City’s website.

Pursuant to LA R.S. 38:2212.1 B.(4)(a), vendors have the option to submit their bids electronically. Please find bid related
documents and place electronic bids at www.centralbidding.com . For questions regarding the electronic bidding process,
please call Central Bidding at 225-810-4814.

Questions and/or clarifications of bid specifications are to be in written form only, either mailed, faxed, or emailed
to the attention of Joann Swain, City of Alexandria Purchasing Department, PO Box 71, Alexandria, LA 71309-
0071; Fax 318-619-3414; email to joann.swain@ecityofalex.com; and must be received by 4:00 PM CDT, Thursday,

July 11, 2024.

Address for Postal Delivery: Address for Courier or Address for Electronic
Overnight Delivery: Bid Submission:

City of Alexandria City of Alexandria

Donna Jones, City Clerk Donna Jones, City Clerk www.centralbidding.com

PO Box 71 915 Third Street, 1% Floor

Alexandria, LA 71309-0071 Alexandria, LA 71301 Phone: 225-810-4814

Phone: 318-449-5090
PLEASE PUBLISH THREE (3) TIMES:
Friday, June 14, 2024

Friday, June 21, 2024
Friday, June 28, 2024



RESOLUTION NO. 0561-2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR
INTERNATIONAL CV515 TRUCK WITH TRUCK MOUNTED JET
RODDER FOR THE WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Alexandria, Louisiana, in
legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes advertisement
for bids for International CV515 Truck with Truck Mounted Jet Rodder for
the Wastewater Department.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, etc., that the City Clerk proceed with the
advertisement according to law, with bids to be opened on July 23, 2024.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at Alexandria, Louisiana, this 11t day of June,
2024.

/s/ Donna P. Jones, MMC
City Clerk




e

v¥

ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE LOW
BID SUBMITTED FOR INTERNATIONAL CV515 TRUCK WITH
TRUCK MOUNTED JET RODDER FOR THE WASTEWATER
DEPARTMENT AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT THERETO.

SECTION I: BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby authorizes the

mayor to accept the low bid submitted from Covington Sales and Services
Inc., in the amount of $215,000.00 for International CV515 Truck with
truck mounted jet rodder for the Wastewater Department.

SECTION II: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc. that the Mayor of the
City of Alexandria be authorized to pay said low bidder from the 2024/2025
budget and to each and every other act or deed needed or necessary to
consummate said transaction.

SECTION III: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance
shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION IV: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION V: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or
parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 23 day of July 2024.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 26% day of July, 2024.



THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:

YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the ____ day of
August, 2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town
Talk on the ____day of August, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR’S APPROVAL/VETO



To consider final adoption of an ordinance rezoning properties
located at 3031 and 3105 Dawkins Street from SF-2(Single Family
District) to B-3 (General Business District) to allow for the expansion

of commercial parking at the site for existing businesses.



< W
Alexgpcea

Division/Department: PLANNING DIV. / ZONING DEPT.

AGENDA ITEM FACT SHEET

This fact sheet is the basis for a decision by the ity Council,
Please insure that the information is clear, concise and current.

Date: 7/01/2024

Title: ORDINANCE to re-zone properties located at 3031, & 3105 Dawkins St, from a SF-2 to a B-3

Explanation of Proposal:

: Ordinance to rezone a properties located at 3031 and 3105 Dawkins Street , :
%Alexandria La. from a Sf-2 ( Single family District ) to a B-3 (General Business District) :
;to allow for the expansion of commercial parking at the site for existing businesses.
: The Alexandria Zoning Commission met on June 24 ,2024 to review the application

§and unanimously voted to recommend APPROVAL of the rezoning to the City Council.

Neutral Within Requires
BUdgEt Existing Amendment
Account Number: Expense Amount:
Account Line Item: Remaining Amount; /
......................................................................................................................... e
Authorization: ——— 4.fi @ ﬁ') pror yd

/ ¢ l'/
//_//—’—-‘k v /f_\\
b2 S Diaropy %\7
AL 7N 2

A e —V A
Q—z.- —

VA 3
7 1=
6. Department Headé/’/

Ghief@pef@ﬂer
par——"__ Y\

3 C/‘tyAﬁa?y

7. Purchasing Agent

iébuncil e s E] ........................... |ri'f6rh'{é't'i'6fi:'msljffici'éi{twlj ..............
Review: Content [ | nsuffident | |
Remarks
JUL 62 2
Gl o



- =
R AL

APPLICATION
City of Alexandria ZONING COMMISSION

Planning Division
625 Murray Street — 2™, Floor, Alexandria, Louisiana 71301-8022
(318) 473-1371

www.cityofalexandriala.com

- CONTACT INFORMATION - -

APPLICANT(S) NAME _James B. Vanderhoeven

© MAILING ADDRESS __ PO Box 11638, Alexandria, LA 71315
TELEPHONE # _(225) 405-6162 EMAILb.vander@lohs.net _
PROPERTY OWNER’S NAME

LETTER AUTHORIZING AGENT, if applicable

: C PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
ADDRESS OF PROPERTY _3105 and 3031 Dawkins Stest, Alexandria, LA 71301
LEGAL DESCRIPTION :

Please see attachad,

et - . ZONINGCLASSIFICATION |
PRESENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION SF2
DESIRED ZONING CLASSIFICATION B3

R Y T | REASON(SYFORAPPLICATION- .~~~ =~~~ |~ . = .
Reguest for a ch in zoningto b ng up to current code and accommodate the demand of current and future.tenants which
will have a posi on economic development in the area. -

o o .~ ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS
v $225 FEE — money order, cash or check. (Fee is non-refundable)
& A PLAT AND THE REAL ESTATE LISTING OF SUBJECT PROPERTY
¥ ALIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 100 FT. OF SUBJECT PROPERTY

él//A PLAT AND THE REAL ESTATE LISTING OF PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 100 FT.
A

SITE PLAN i /

[This information may be obtained from. g Tax Assessors Office
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT — DATE_5/0/24
SIGNATURE OF OTHER OWNE /[,/ C— /  DATE

Wpplication{s) must arrive in Plannipg Bfvision office SIX WEEKS prior to regbiar monthly meeting which is the last Mwmf each month, with

bc_g_a’xpﬂan of May and December. Application MUST.bé made for each separgtely owned parcel of poperty. All meetigs are hefd in the City

Council Chambers located on 1st Floor of City Hall, 915 Third Street; Alexdndria, LA. Appficant will MW#M
Bt , o pricant.

7 nt will be responsible far certified. mailing and thé cost to- ‘owners within 100 .




Omnicare

a®CV¥SHealth.company

3108 Jackson Street
Alexandria, La 71301

June 24, 2024

To Whom It May Concern:
| am writing this letter regarding our desire for additional parking that our business needs.

Due to the closing of two out of town pharmacies and their business moved to our building
we have more than doubled in needed office space. While the hiring of new employees is
always beneficial, we must be able to accommodate them effectively and safely no matter
the time of day or night.

Also, the new business is requiring additional deliveries of supplies via UPS, FedEx, and
other, sometimes large fleet vehicles that must be able to move through the parking lot
around our parked cars.

We appreciate your time and consideration to our request.

Sincerely,

iy Iy
.
Tim Waters
General Manger



: Matt Reynolds mrevnolds@advancedaoff

i: Back Lot Parklng—-Advanced Offlce Systems--3028/3030
Jackson St.

: Jun 24, 2024 at 1:47: 13 PM

o: Bart Vanderhoeven vander
: Matt Pokorney v Folorn

To whom it may concern,

I would like to inquire about the possibility of increased parking for our building complex.
We, at Advanced Office Systems, regularly contend with the unavailability of parking spots in the
rear of the building due to the capacity that the other businesses surrounding us maintain on a
daily basis. With the front parking being limited as it is, and the tight quarters maintained due to
the proximity of Jackson Street itself, it would be a great asset to our company as we have to
unload our freight trucks and park our fleet vehicles in the rear of the building so other businesses
and their customers are not impacted by the reduction in spots at the front of the buildings.

Please consider this and let us know if there is anything possible that can be done.

Sincerely and respectfully,

Matt Reynolds

Regional Account Manager
Advanced Office Systems

3028 Jackson Street
Alexandria, LA

Cell: (318) 267-6338
mreynolds@advancedoffice.com

[WARNING: This email is from an external source. Do not click links or attachments unless you recognize

the sender and know the content is safe.]




v

-133HS

sumg qoae[
swng Y Jep
(g uneag

e

SV W S E S (mrar)

ey ittt ot 2ot ) v 128 e 8 e Y it S
i et i m e

e e s i e 4 2 o o At e o e peme Pt

ey Ty e o e S e PO W Pt S ok e s

TR

SNOILVILSNTII d¢

™ www.JelfBurnsDesigns.com

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

q

GHT JEFF R. BURNS

COPYRI

>
z
3
EsSw
ceit
Wmsm
) s uosyoef g -zmoug; (g (R
sugisa(] suing 3o
L 1
™ BUBISINO] ‘BLIPUBXIY
- il :
i 1901 S UOSYOR[
o B
I | santadoid Al
§ ; & :10,] u31s9(q Sunjied 2 SUIUO0Z MON V
maw \ J

¥2-81-9 MaIAaY ueld Aieuuniald

woo'subisegsuingyar s

MM

@

Q3AY3s3d

SIHOE TV

®

SNYNg ' 4431 LHORIAJOD



v

NOILIVALSNTI d¢

w0-001=.1 TV0S NV Id A.LIS

-133HS
e
swing qoarf
swog Y y2p
g uneaq

$T0T81/9
3Liva

Neimvaseamesemmoums <

i

v i 1 v 1P s

RUBISINOT ‘CLIPURXI| Y
1001)§ wosyoR[

: S g e R ,

m 1S UosyoRf
i I PSOSUENEE Sl todedhou)_ Bugno i ¢

>
z
a
-<
N
<
=
— =
\lﬁ
o R
Ele)
R 8
i
a2
2 s
|w)
2
=
-
=1
a

]
|
|

!
3}

~2zNoy 4

yoogase

BURISINOT ‘BLIPUBXI[Y
1921S Uosyoef
sonxadoig Af

:10,] u31s9(] Suryied 29 SUIUOZ MIN V

sopuanbax

5081p0d SO SOPO) OPUSINGIS A OPUBIYLISA

)5 SEIUIIL 01 IP2 [P SIUOIIIIS A ‘SAUOIIBAI(,
‘s3[[BJap AP UOIDI3S ‘sajouIqed ap sa[[eIap
‘uoroorpuny ap ewanbss ‘oyoa) [ap oueqd | ‘osid [ap|
oue[ [2 :eted opejwi| ou oxad opinjour soueld sof
ap ojunfuod [op 0S1e] 0] © $3jRAIUD SeAU| A SI[[LIop.
‘sauoioediy1oadsa‘ajuaieso)xa sejou se| uesis
senjuaiut sofeqey so Jeyajdwode e sojams ueisa

"MHOM ¥O0
ONINNIOIE F¥0438 SIIDINVJIHISIA HO ‘SNOISSINO
‘SHO¥YT TYNOISNIWIA ANV JO HINMO FHL
AZILON °21IS 80r SHL 1V ‘IOVNIVHA QHVA 'STUNLVIL
31IS ‘S39V4UNS QUVH ‘'S.ALITILN ‘SNOISN3WIA
‘SNOILYAT 13 3aviO ‘SINIW3SVYI ALITILN
‘SHOVELTS ‘SINIT ALYIdONd’ SY HONS SNOLLIANOD
TV ALIN3A TIVHS S3AVHL ? HOLOVEINOD

| ‘sodif o odni3 ns £ seisneyUOIqNS SO SOPO) IR

"4d0D INNW ¥3d SV TVRIZLYI ANV LHOIFH u_
‘NOLLONYLSNOD ONNINA AIAINOTY FJONIL LTIS °
‘IOVNIVYEA HALLISOd _

W04 TANLIMYLS WOU AVALY 2dO7IS 0T/1 10

w

== va 1004 ¥Fd $00" ‘NIW 3dOTS TIVHS VIUV ONDRIVd v
iﬂ[ XAANI ONIMVIAA -sop0d paimbal "NVTd LIS NO qaLViLSNTTl _
3unjie SAII(] 23210U07) - SUDIE J[qealiiag Md = N L. SV SYINY0D ONIATING ININITLIA ATIIVINODV
m anm Piied % 2Ald Uu - 2 .m [3 :mm = 7 w.< Juauna e wc_ao:o.u. pue SUIAJUA 9[IA, "SUONDAS| 0L YOAIAUNS ANYT QISNADITY 40 SIOIANTS |
i 8 m 199S w07, 1=u8/1 UEld 9HS sy SuIp[Ing ‘SUOHEAR|D ‘S[IE}OP UONOAS ‘S[IEIOP JAUIGRD] | FHL ASN ¥IQTINE THL SANTWWOIT HINOISIA '€
» mﬂ 3ed3S .5C = 1 UB[d IS v ‘aurpino uonepunoj ‘ueqd joo: ‘ueid 100]} :0) pajiwi]| |‘FA0D TVAIDINNN AS GININYALIA NOLLYNOISIA |
m m = nau_mum ST = .1 3[8000 7% ug[d AT Vv | 30u Inq Surpnjouj “sueld Jo jas 23U A JnoYSnosyy Q0074 ¥NOA ¥Id ATYINOIY TYV SNOLLVATTI W
o w X9pu] SUIMeI(] % 9[edS 05 = . | UB[d IS [ A SOUILIAIU3D pUE S|iejap ‘soads ‘sajou [[e Suimo[joy ..<zoEnm<n= SIVWAOOTI VARV AITESA, (. |
i 3ﬂ m WS 13A0D) v ﬁ AJnyssadons ajym sqof a19]dwod o) 13lqns BRI LEOTONDRYE TYNOMAD i
@ SlILL 139QE7] aIe (S)MaI1d 113y} pue s10jdeU0IqNS Juspuadapur : W
ma.m. 5o S9E 0K s oy p 1orU0dquS Juapuadaput [y o STLON JLIS TVYENED ALIS|
ia \
woo'sublsagsuingyermms @ GIAYISIY SLHOM TV @  SNYNSG 'd 4437 LHOINAJOD

¥2-81-9 MalARY ueld Aleulrald

®  www.JelBurnsDasigns.com

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

FFR.BURNS @

HT JE

}

COPYRIG



Preliminary Plan Review 6-18-24

www.JefiBurnsDesigns.com

®

®  ALLRIGHTS RESERVED

COPYRIGHT JEFF R. BURNS

— i -~
107 eubiragquung A u "ZZDOL{< | EURISINOT ‘BLpURXD]Y | e e s Loyt St - s B ﬂ}f
ONILINSNOD - SNDISIA OC - SNYd 310N ' |l jaaxg uosyoRf ] z, Wg 2 25iE
i L wmerna | § 5 S s B4y
SUS}SBG suIng HB[ — wvtsvatml :I sounadosg AT i 58 Ea 3 ;
i 110, ufltsa(q ¢ pd P a LR B B s
O Y R g 1 10, uftisaq Auppe 3 Ju0Z MoN v ] R e Tl a3ss

=25'-0"

SITE PLAN & GOOGLE scALE 1"

COPYRIGHT JEFF R.BURNS  ® ALL RIGHTS RESERVED  ®  www.JellBurnsDesigns.com




Vv

139HS

swng qoaef
swmg ¥ Yaf
g umesq

FTOTR1/9
aiva

i

bt st 1 dots

T e T s e

Ot n e ey (e

RUBISINOT ‘RLIPURXI[Y
19041 uosyorf
sonsadosd AL
:30,1 ufitsaq Sunpm 29 Fuwoz moN v

i
4
i
3

"'ZZﬁOH’
[ooga3cs )

i
¥

suB1sa(] suing 3ya(
1EDRWUDY Y0 Y [HRRDSTY

W03 LLOROGUUNTLIT M
ONILINSNOD - SNOISIQ TF = SNV1d 310N

vZ-81-9 malnay ueld Aieuiwijaid

\

0-57=413TV0S NV1d A.LIS

Ti2dng uosYITf |

19T0E|

)

810¢

laymDN]

woosubisagsuinguermmn @

A3ANY3ISTY SIHOIE TV

@

&

SNYNg " 4431 LHOIHYAdOO

www.JellBurnsDesigns.com

R

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

®

RNS

JEFF R. BUF

COPYRIGHT



www.JeffBurnsDesigns.com

®

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

®

EFF R. BURNS

T J

PYRIGI

CO

w0~ 1=48/1 4TVOS NV 1d ALIS -
S 7 S — o — il R ——— }l\ ,
< w+z|=_m|_
/r.l: uNn i
sumg qoae[ \ wEEE \N\hf N
swmg ¥ paf - M I
g uaeag A < ) 4 /
OB L9
@Lva
e g e e s o
S .Muman_m U210 p AN
fi § L S
u ~,
2 N
H ~
i N
: ~.
i £
i N o
$QIND 2121940 g X 8 T
)
d 5qn)) 31219U0D) ,§ X 8 |
m ¢
4 B “25edg U310 p MIN
» E mmom.m— seay ‘ TSQIn)) 2151907 .8 wE .
2 -, (im0l Aemaanq 7 seary| - . ™ : e
W . |Bupyreg ajquaunng MoN : S
I8 2,
mq,l W Maw Suua] Koealg |
~ ]
g8 m S POOM 9 AN |
Fes s
Ed5e
£=%9g “Buruag
g g Nuig uiegD AWA
5 Yoeg 9 MON |
z Y A W
Surouag Komaug \
S ——— _I Kemaanq > POOM .9 MIN ¥
. — | Sunsixg Jo ueg | /
! ‘ @“v \\
b & /
& il /
H . ,m-w , R T— \\
i LS W 0 ,v AR vl /
. - 81071 R T lles U931 - sqruyg
=t | | u2210) 13T [IM
e MWV i ,ﬁ m o m i 20edg usaln ,9 MaN /
~ | o~ S 9 N N St Y
m o - /
z B Supsi¥g jo e Y.
i W y
& , = ] /
g /
Wm i 1107 /
g maq m | = /
32 ¢ SOI¢ /
:3 # IR DR SR g e S /
it e

woosublsagsuwingyermmi  ®  JIAYIASIY SIHOM TV ®  SNYNE "W 4430 LHOIIAJOD
¥2-81-0 MaIASY Ueld Areulwijald



T

YIIHYVYE YOIVA TWNOILIO

“0paBAg 0D T
‘553001 ‘daid P veR) ‘sseiiog

“HAeT DSeE YOULL ¥ € Jivi50] "SNOLS BV D)
QIHSYA NYITO .4 ¥O .H/E 3 wzn:mﬂ.a_

oL 1
l.L 3HOLS MY INONY AIHSYM ;
"NYII0 MIONN HO .4/S iyl

I 95EQ YoWL ¥ € W50 “SNOLS HYINONY
QZHSYM NYZ1D .} MO .+/E_3SYABNS #I%YL

_| UL §L

L.t 3MOLS WANONY QIHSYM

FETE R L B iy Pt Se

luwcp doig g uamoes

ST0Y ONDHOIMB . 25

SGOY INMOINIRS . 25

MY310 ¥3IONN MO .6 § trim |
7 §3dav 35V8 TAVED' S
3140 35%8 T4 193135 _|

Si=l=l=

[ i T=IT=

=1V

ey A=

/" O3HIND3Y SY 1331S ONIDHOINIIN
_lﬁaq&.v E
uve, uvm“-

T 8 ¥ g pos s
Q3N DHOML ENONNLLK

RUBISINOT ‘RUPUEXI[Y
190118 uosyorf
sotadosd AL
130, uftsoqg Sunyiey % utuoz MoN v

—.>._.>> HOV3 HILN3J NO 001 SINIOF NOISNVAX3 HIIFA GNY HIVI AYAY
HIY3 D0 Zi 1V SINIOM TO¥INOD 1N MYS HO/ONY AYAMAIN .Y

LNIOF NOISNYdX3 L —

)

5

SNOLLVYLSNTII d¢

oo}
s

e

220044

nﬁw@

i
%

|
|
|
|
|

oy
SNOIS30ac - SNYd S1%0H

ORI U ¥ PRSIy

ML W61 -1 INOLS YVINONYV AIHSVAL
'NVITO ¥IANN A0 .8/S [[SU] UYL 1948 seg YAy .p € JI2ISU] "INOLS YV INONY AIHSVA
NVITI I ¥O /€ ISVE-ENS I[eisu] opridgng samo 10edwo)) p ‘ssadoud ‘daig ‘ued[) ‘ssesdoq-

JUWITEUTLU JOIEA ULIO)S JO] SEAY Sulyie d|quawudg

"S34O7TS 0T/1 YO L1004 ¥3d €00° I8 OL SAJOTS LOT ONDAI V-

‘TAIA LV AAVEH HLIA HSINId WOOYd
_ ‘FLTYONOD 154 000€ HDIHL ub 40 ‘NIW V F€ TIVHS SYIAV NTYAIAIS ANV SAVAIARA T1V-

Suryeg 3 9au(Q 91943u0)) - Junjied d]qeotwag MON

"AVA\ HOVE ¥3INED NO 001 SLNIOf NOISNVJIX3 HLIA ANV NIN AVA
HOVA "0 .21 LY SLNIOf TOYLINOD 1ND MVS YO/ANYV AVAATI ot JAVH TIVHS SAVAIARIA-

‘NI AVA\ HOVE 00 (I 1V SINIOIf TOYINOD AVA\ AT JAVH TIVHS SAVAIANQ-

suSisa(g suing gyof

woo !
DNILINSNOD -~

\

®  www.JeilBurnsDesigns.com

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

®

EFF R. BURNS

COPYRIGHT J

¥2-81-9 MaIAdY Ueld Aleuiwiold

wod subisagsuingysrmmsm

@

QIAHISTY SLHONME TV ®  SNINS 'd 443r LHOIJAJOD



{ &
~ Yy







R (O 2k e

T LY 0D
Lo i

-

o

[EEANGIANTY
KV NN L

$

WANLYNOD
ARSIRIE | N

PINIOTIN 2N/







July 9, 2025

Ll S g
P"‘ =R
Nt 6 i & W Yo bie

JUL 0 9 202

TAF LN IR g
CITY COUNCIL

To the Alexandria City Council & Whom It May Concern:

We the undersigned residents in the Dawkins Street neighborhood are not able to

attend today’'s Alexandria City Council Meeting, but would like it to be known that we
DO NOT approve of the current attempt by Mr. Vanderhoeven to have the properties
under consideration on Dawkins St. changed from residential to commercially zoned

properties.

Sincerely,
{. 6@@\ ‘l:l:L.}’\ ="
23 Nelso T
s i P —

= /\ZI/WJ« Q 7 ) //ﬁumm_)

A ,2(/\./ }7 :.0 n’ ,\)/’L

-,L ~’//7/C/a/‘{/&, L } g ; //,7’)(’/“775 :/

S026 Welsen ST

/

——

17[7(L e | emang
,(osi-fb L(;‘/LL,L sz((/ Q/‘}_

5. p e, [
df/},c B R

///’ 7 st

(g ///»/ o %ﬁ“’

/672 cJ/w/x ol At

7. Al bl

g 0\@\ \\J \3(,\\

i Tj}hf j '

cfks ‘\ Dt \W

D‘ ‘)(A(/L Hvu@ "

)Q(’) /v /*_//L o

ASCO S /ZL\. L &7 )A:C

4

[G 04/1/ R LL’//\ £/ RO Q,Lm,

(4, Chinny (24 ‘Z' A

Gy G

%
5 % o o ToAH
L [/Q/LC/\L/G‘/’L/ /S
f"ﬁ

/¢ T he A '1 /1/4’ va N

(i/] .

/!/ [?) oy /Jr s S]

[
/ééﬁ ) )///’////‘/// /(_(/L»/

/7 (A SIS /

Y

/
\1 o — . / \ L
/ & . ‘-J Vi ,’-/;-!')»"/ C/ Lo\ \K\T‘{:’
s/pd }Lm L// ™

o A /
(,//) L‘Z/ ’L C/L’Z//W
vl



ORDINANCE NO

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 3031 AND
3105 DAWKINS STREET FROM SF-2 (SINGLE FAMILY DISTRICT)
TO B-3 (GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT) TO ALLOW FOR THE
EXPANSION OF COMMERCIAL PARKING AT THE SITE FOR
EXISTING BUSINESSES AND OTHER MATTERS WITH RESPECT
THERETO.

SECTION I: BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Alexandria,
Louisiana, in legal session convened, that the Council hereby rezone
properties located at 3031 and 3105 Dawkins Street from SF-2 (Single
Family District) to B-3 (General Business District) to allow for the expansion
of Commercial Parking at the site for existing businesses.

SECTION II: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that this ordinance
shall become effective upon signature by the Mayor; or, if not signed or
vetoed by the Mayor, upon expiration of the time for ordinances to become
law without signature by the Mayor.

SECTION III: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that if any provision
or item of this ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, such
invalidity shall not affect other provisions, items or applications of this
ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provisions, items,
or applications, and to this end the provisions of this ordinance or hereby
declared severable.

SECTION IV: BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, etc., that all ordinances or
parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.

THIS ORDINANCE was introduced on the 9™ day of July 2024.
NOTICE PUBLISHED on the 12* day of July, 2024.

THIS ORDINANCE having been submitted in writing, introduced and
published, was then submitted to a final vote as a whole, the vote thereon
being as follows:



G
g

YEAS:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

AND THE ORDINANCE was declared adopted on this the ___ day of July,
2024 and final publication was made in the Alexandria Daily Town Talk on
the ___ day of July, 2024.

CITY CLERK PRESIDENT

MAYOR’'S APPROVAL/VETO



Adjournment



